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1t ren over a 1i ttle child, He ceme in about. 2130 and he

couldn't work eny more oh his books until a gquerter after

four, He trembled Jjust as much on that occasion as he did on

the Sundey efter Mary Phegen was killed. Another time I
- remember when I went over to the mealn fgctory_and he and Mr,

Monteg had e fuss on the fourth floor. Mr. Montag hollersd

at him considerably and he was very nervous the rest of thse

eveniﬁg » he shook and trembled. He says—"Mr, Darley I just =

cen't work"., and some of the boys told me he took séme—apifi%eu
- of emmonia for -his nerves. Everybody wes exclted in the I
fectory that morning after Mary Phagan wag killed, Starnes

end Black and Rogers were there and 1t seems like they were

all excited. TLooked like_evé}ybody was_worrfed, As to another
misteke in the picture (State's Exhibit A), the bottom of the:
—_ 1lsadder in the basement is much closer to the elevator then
what 1s shown on the picture, It is about 6 feet. On the:
“ploture it looks to.be about 10 feet end the toilet in the — — -

bagement 1s closerto the wall than the picture~ehowé, it 1s-righﬁ/~

up againet The wali;“ The piléture dvesmtt show the Clerke Wood
enware partition back of the elevator. The door to the Clarke

Wpodenwdre Company ealso is closer to the elevator then the

Apicture~showa.- On-thevégaiﬁs;irom"ihemfiram to the_second.

‘floor there are double doors instead of single doors as shown

on the plcture, ~The pictufe_showe‘uﬁ_FrahK's_inner office a
- good d eel large r then the other-office. As & matter of fact,
' the outher office is larger. The outer office is 12 feet 4

_inches wide+__1he_inniﬁzg9£iigé'teh_feet 3.;_$§g_gicture shows
a.great_big'wide placedfor_d door between the inside office: end :

_the outsiae ofTT"E; making it lodk T1Ke & doub & dooT, et
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_1s e representetion to show & full view from Frakk's desk into

the hall, as a matter of fact it is a single door, stendard

slize. It looks file 1t wes drewn to open up e spece -to give
_as much view as possible out into the hall, The sefe is shown

to be about half its real 'size on this picture, On the picture

1t is shown-to-be-about one-third the width of-the door,-as .

e matter of fact it is ab6ut the seme size, .When the seafe 4
door is open, it shuts off three-fourths of the view from
Frank's office out into the hall, unless you stend up high
-enough to look over it. The picture also shows the south wall
of the outer office on & line with the clock, The plecttre doéen 't

show up the wardrobe in the innter office, nor the two cabinets

" that are in there, 1 don't-think it is a very accurate picttire,
It opens. up Ffa.nJ_s's inner office e whole lot better than 1t »
really opens up. Sitting at Frank's desk and looking out -
through the door towards .the clock,’ 111 rzality you have a Look-
ing spa.ce of only 25 inches. You can Just see a‘nout four aumbers

~.onclock number—z ~—You” Trcui‘d—m‘t"s%“ anywtrere—rrear—ther—a air=

"~ casey or in the neighborhood of 1t .
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

I felt nervous from thel 'i;ime they told me the girl was dead,
until I left the building. I was not trembling, I was simply

exelted and worried. - Well, Starnes was nervous. He looked

ap if 'he were.worr’ied. He sesemed nervous both in talk and man-
g4

| ners I can say the same thing of the rest of the officers who
‘were _fﬁere. ~ Mr, Frank wes more nervous than the ethe!—*s—r The

, men were a,ll e,bout as nerv,ouJ,DnMond:ay—and Tueeday.’—Everybody

seemed to be in a tunnoil eand sheking. - Mr, Holloway ‘and Mr,

—

Schiff were ehaking. 1 not:tced Mr, Schiff's hands shaking Monday

morninp:.. Mr. Ho]_,lowa.y was about i;x__t}ge game shape._ Mr, Frgnk B
- -..-‘.;-._—_v et spe &m_hﬁ*‘\h_d s e :“’:x T T
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wag very nervous Tuesdeay after the extra came'ouﬂrsaying that
they were going to arrest him, That wes ebout 15 or 20 minutes
before they arrested him. As to who gets up the date forrMr,
Frank for the. financial sheets, Mr, Loeb gometimes, and Mr,

~ Gantt used to get up . some, end Mr, Schiff gets it up gomotimes,
Mri-Frank got 1t up himself, sometimes. ANo, 1 defﬁet—kaew

that Mr, thiff furnished 14 to him ell the time. 1 never noticed
whether Lee was nervous or not at any time, but—of course, he
looked bothered end worried, Mr, Frank told me that the slip he
fook out of the clock Sunday morning had been punched regula}1y5~
I made the same misteke s@ggging-right thers by his slde. 1
dldn't see Mr..Frénk date the slip. It ought to have beem

dated the 26th. -The slip I saw didn't have any time on it ex-~
cept the watchman's time., 1 don't know whether I would know

1t or not, to identify. The slips are not mede in duplicate,

As to whether there is any mark on the slip to enable anyone'Fto

.1dentify 1%, es the ona tekén out thab night, my = memory rw————}

e,

it wa.s sta;tEd at. 6t01 or 6332y Of course nobody could__Qll

who punched the clock, one man's punch Is just like another. That
diagram or picture ( State's Exhibit' A) 1s a fair—represen%mfi—w
tion of the building as a whole, - e

, 1t 15 not - a fair representation

of the interior. 1 never "knew there were any stairs in?:hep

baseme til this mat‘ ame %Bab hey ane ne e ﬂo
my . knanladg_k Th 1ar plac; of keeping these order Qg;nk

~ books 18 in the outer‘office. Thers 1s no regular plaoe in the

basement. to keep paper, but’ it is thnown out in the waste basket:

~and geta down in the trash, Thére is no uge for that paper

o a1

. anvwhere but in the office, but that doesn't preyent it frdm
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be ing: Boattered ‘around. 1 have sorstoh—patde—ot—that Bhape scatter-f:
" ed. arounﬁ-evan“in—the baaement. That soratch pad 18 used all over:.'d
) tho faotory,everywhere thore 18 & foreman or a torelggy. " No, not o

in the area around the elevator there. The trash is oarriea aown-‘

.;»fetaua right in front of the boiler. Sometimes if they are in' a
hurgy they leave 1t around the elevator for a little while,and

" when I go down I make the negro move it to;the-boiler. It iSiusﬁs

ally burned. HSome of it may stay there for a week,some of it

burned right away.

RECROSS EXAMINATION sY UEFEN DANT,

Montag and Frank merely had some words when Frank becams

. .80 nervous, Sahiff was trembling lMonday, Holloway;a}soc—ﬁaﬂto -
p60ple being nerooux,l noticed liiss Flo&era begen to ery and

- 8oream and I had to go in there and get hold of her myself., That

was Tuesday morning. The whole raotory was wrought up. I oouldn't

. herdly keep anybody at worku I had to let- them go_on londay,end

" I-wished I had let them go for the rest of the week,Tor I ooulwn'f N
get any work out of them.,I woﬁldn‘t say that I couldn't get any. .
‘work out of Christopher Columbus Barrett sinoe ybut he has 1ost 8

good deal of time., I would have to look 4o the pay roll to tell.

) Ho ¥ ANDARSOH, Sworn for the State. — _ _
I wes at police headquartens_Satundayrﬂkppil-aé$hﬁ_4_ggt 2

& call "from the_g1ghi_ﬁ&_ghman.aﬁfthe_panoil_iaotozyf—ﬂe—s

& woman wgs dead at the faatory. I asked him 1if 1t was g white B

woman or a negro woman. He said it was a white woman. . We

went there. in an automobile, Bshook the. door and. Hewt Lee»oame

_-n;—down~from the seconﬂ Iloor and oarriud_ug_haok,to“thewledaer

that goes down tiwough the seuttle hole, About 3;30 I oalled
up Mr, Fraik on the telephone and got no answer, I heggg the—————

telgphone rattling and bus:ing. L oontinned.to call for about..
' .aentral that there hwd ‘been a girl killed

Fﬁin_m—zae%wuanaq—wm to éet Mro Frenk, I oauea_m Hese—
| 64, ana Hr. Montag, too. I got a reaponae from both._ I think a-—""”

i a h
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ledy answered the_telephone. I_got them in e few minutes, I

tried to getMr, Frank again about four o'eleek.——ceﬁ%ra&—e
ehe-reng and.ehe.ceuldnei_geiihdnu___hgzﬁ wag gome blood on

L T

~ the girl's underclothes.
CROSS EXAMINATION.,

There was e wound on the left-hand side of the girl's heed
The b1dod was dried up. It was wet-right next to the skin.
Les. eeid over the telephone that it was e white girl, It
took us about three minites to get to the factory from the
police station, just as quick as the automobile could get us
there, We got there inside ef five minutes after I received
his telephone messags, Leé had & smoky 1antern. Youlcodldn't
gsee very far with 1t. 1t was smoked up right smart, Lee said
he had been to the closet and had his lantern sitting down

'7 there and he looked over and saw the lady. He sald ‘he sew her
‘while he was standing up, 1 said hs couldn't see her, You

could 8ee the bulk of anything thal Far ‘But—you couldn't
~  tell that far whether it wes a person. He told me when I first

ei_hgm_ihai_he—hed—hieflentern"—sittingudown_rightéin—fronx__
~of him, The body was lying sort of catecornered eand on the -

which 1s8ed from

" the body to the shaving room. There is an opening from the
place where the body lay into the shaving room, I found a pendl

dovm there. There are plenty of pencils and traeh in the—b&ee-

._‘)

en%v——¥he:££&eh:$&e allup next to-—the boiler. =
H, L. PARRY, sWOrn in behalf of the State, *

1 reported the etatement of Leo M. Frenk before the coroner'a

jury. I have been a stenographer for thirty years and considered

| _an expert. -
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i“‘f*——*—Newt—Lee—wee—aeked the fo11owing_queeiionemand_gave_xhe
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following enswers at the coroner'e Jurys-"Q, Hed you ever

'eeen him change thet before? A. Well, he put the tape in ,“
once before. Q. ‘When was. that? A, I don't know, sir, when .
1t wes, 1t was one night, Q. Fow long did 1t teke him the

first time you ever saw him put the tape on? A, I never

- pald any attention to him, Q. Well, about how long did it

" teke him, five minutes? = A, .No, eir', it didn't teke him
that long. Q. Did it teke him a minute? A. I couldn't .
tell exactly how long, Q} How long did it take the cther
night, on Seturdey night? A, Well, it took him & pretty
good 1little bit, because he spoke about it., He sald 1t's
pretty hard, you know, to get on."™ 1l . don't know whether he

——— —————pgwore anything e}ee—bn—thgt—p&rticel&fﬂeubject without exemining

| | the record. | '

RUARY, sworn for the Sta.te. , ' _
e e "1 ‘was present at Chief Lanford‘s office when Leo M. Prank

and L, Z. Rosser were trers, 1 took down Mr, Frank's state—-

ﬂneatﬁtefu}gP&phie&Hﬁ I don't remember Frank's-enswers in-

'"dgt_ai_l‘, Mr. Rosser was looking out-of the window most of the

= _ time. He dijn't say anything while 1 was- in there. —This (Bx~ ]
— eem R hibit B, & report is cofrect report of what Mr, Frank

_ ee,id.. It_ _v;e:s made on Menda.y, Apri_]t —28_t_h. ' |
. . ceoss EXmwIwATION. - 1
—"%~—~"*“*‘*F;==;;1E%eliéve'Mr;“Roaeer—en&%MPf#Er&nk~mere in the room—whem - -

‘1 ceanme in. It was sometime 1n the g‘orenoon. 1 have never

" been a court gtenographer except in Recorder's eourt. I em

Chief Lenford's private secretary, Mr, Bleck we:s in there

during the 1e,tter pe.rt of Mr. Fra.nk'e statement Chief Lan—

. S— S _ B

_ford asked Mr. Frmk if he chenged clothes. He showed part of

*66 . 8 - h:l.s ehort and opened hie troueers. He ehowed his_clothing to

=S A . . - fi anes
“"M, = ”""‘VM e VO e va—-—’ [EET SRR M.." o R _....,..,-f-.n"’*' o™ A =S
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Chief%Lanford-at %he>end of the statement xnﬁx&n 1 wronte the

statement out in longhend the seame day. _I don't remember

exactly when,
- ALBERT Mc¢KNIGHT, Sworn for the State,

My wife is Minola McKnight., She cooks for Mrs:\Seling.
Between 1 end 2 o'clock on Memorial Dey I was at the home of
 Mr, Frank to see my wife., He ceme in close to 1t30, —He did ~
not eat any dinner = H& came in, went_io the sldeboard of the
dining room, steyed thers a few minutes and then he goes out
and catches a car, Stayed there about 5 or ten minutes.

CROSS EXAMINATION,

Mrs. Selng and Mrs, Frank were presar t whax Mr, Frank
ceme in., 1 wes in the cook room, Thereis e swinging door
between the dining room and the cook room, The dining room

door was open. The -door swings back’and forth, but they

don't keep it shut You cen see from the kitchen into the

~dining room, You cen look in the mirror in the corner and

gee all over the dining room, I looked in the mirrqp‘in the

corner and saw him. You can look in that mirror and see

b

in the sitting room and in the dining room. 1 have no idea

~ how big the ditchen or dining room is. I was never In the

dining room in my 19fe, 1 was sitting at the back door in

the kitchen, &t the right side of the back door, up against

the:WQii———Ming}a—wen%—in%e—$he-dining room, and-—stayed a- -
minuted or two, no more than two minutes, She cams b;ck‘into
the kitchen. I don't know whether the other folks ate dinner ~
or not, I did not see Mr, Seli*g. I came teo the house from . >'
ny- house 4in the rear ofi 318 Pulliam Strest., After coming to‘

e

'-the sideboard Mr. Frank went 1nto the eitting room where Mr.
Seling wes, 1 diQn t_see Mr. Seliﬂb, but heard him talking;.qupﬂ

i S J!._%m . A PRI PO S S S 1Y W AA.“‘.“ 'hM'la ,‘g%\ S
% RN M, 3, i b R W i a2 »"».-,,.-.‘..m‘ - SO e
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Birminghem, I told 1t to Mr. Craven of the Beck & Gregg

Company. It wae before Minola went down to uhe Jaiii_ Mr,

| Starnes, Mr. Campbell Mr, Morse, Mr, Martin and Mr, Dorsey
all talked to me., I didn't go down to see Minola et the
_station house. I didn't ses Mrs. Frenk or Mrs. Seling that
Saturday through the.mirror. ‘1 didn't.keep my eye on the mir-
——ror-all-the-time, 1-couldn't tell who wes in the dining room
~ without looking in the mirror, Mr, Frank got there not later -
. than 1:30, Mr, Frank ceme on back to Pulliam Street and caught ,
- the Georgla Avenue cer at the corper of Georgia Avenuc, and
Pulliam Street, I am certain that he caught the Georgiae Avenue
car at Pulliam 8treet and Georgia Avenue,

RE—DIRECT EXAMINATION

The SeliAg residence _1s on East Georgla Avenue between Pul-

lian and_Washington Streets. 1 don't know exactly thé nearest
place fof;Mr. Fremk to have gotten on the car, Washington Strest -
or Pulliem Street, I suppose Pulliam Street is nearer to town

then Washington., 1 certainly saw Mr, Frenk that dav,.from the

| kitchen where 1 was sitting,.

MISS HELEN FERGUSON, Sworn for the State.

':’*"————‘?“*“*“My*ﬁEQGJi%CHe1en’Ferguson, ;—wmrked"ax~the—Na%fenai—?Enciif—
o - Company on fyiday the 25th, 1 saw Mr, Frank Friday, Abril 25,

about 7 o'cleck in the evening end asked for Mary Phagan's money.

t'Mr.eE;gnk'seid,"I can't let you have'itﬁ, and befofe“he sald eny-

"7 -thing else 1 turned around and walked out, I had gotten Mé?&'s'

— money before,‘but"i'hidn't'get 1t from Mr. Frenk.
- QROSS EXAMINATIO '
When 1 got Mary’s money before I went up there and called- ¥—i

P (\ number and celled her number, -and-1 got-mine and ‘hers. er,

didn't»aek the manitheﬁ-was-paying off this time to let me have

'

K 1t+_:1_dnn;$ rememger wheﬁ@er Mr. léhiﬁg\was inexhe office ax o

e v~h—-b. - . S, R
:;1—1:_. r-'—-rf"'Yf" ':‘3!‘*“ ORI -5 ) U ,‘(\me’: g \' .._' AR A }-—u S ~ g% G RS R -"G"-.. ~r
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when I asked _Mr. Frank for Maryts n‘xo‘ney. Some of the offlice

forece were there, but I can"t recall their name, 1 worked in

“the metal depai‘tment about two years. -1 never saw little Mary

Phagan in Mr., Frenk's office. 1 don't think Mr, Frank knew my
neme, he knew my face. It has been .some time since 1 asked for

- Mary's pey by number, I do not believe that 1 ever saw Mr,

Frank speek to Me,ry Phagen, e A _ae
RE—DIRECT EXAMINATION.

"I don't know who paid off on Friday, April 25th,

R, T. WASGOVER, soir:\‘for the State.
, 1 am a city peddeewen. On Tuesday, April 29th, from ten
thirty until a little after 11 in the morning 1 was iﬁ?ront of
o th_(é' pe_néil factogy;on the other sids of the street, I would con- :
__*tin'ually see Mr, Frank walk to the window and look down and twist ‘ ~
his hands when he would come to the window looking down on the
sidewalk, He did thisebout—12—times when—l was there in about
30 7minu£e~s. 1 'was in the eutomebile with Mr, ‘F;ra:nk"aner.

) Black and his leg was shaking. He was under arrest at the time.

) gRosg EXAMINATION, - | -
ldon_t know whai; he was going in the office. 1 sew some

--fethert people—up—-thep&--—tha.twl didn't recognize, -I_was sent tc_> :
__the pencil factory to M&k and—the—ﬁencdrki’ae%ery——l

| thought Mr, Frank woul,d be arrested, = , o "

Lo Ly BEAVERS, Sworn for ‘the State, . o

T em Chiei’ of police of the City ofAt:La,nte,.‘ ‘1 was at the _
pencil fa.cto/r‘%%'l'uesdaww and'saw what I too %
& gploteh of H¥hood on the floor seemed to e as big as ﬁ%ue. er
‘ ction of thle room

'in the center a scattered out in
—now F ‘the doory ! MW% -—«w-—;f

§§ MLNATIO_I! .
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—1—a~‘fﬁ“know “whether 1tnwes blood or not. It looked like bloods
B;,M. LASSITER _Sworn for—theﬁstate. -

I em a city policeman. On Sunday'morning; April 27th, 1
found & pargsol in the bottom of the elevator shaft, It was '
lying about the center of the shaft, 1 also found & ball of

“rope twine, smell wrapping'twine, and als; ;omething'that/look@d
'lika'a'person's.sf;;l;‘ﬁv P )

CROSS EXAMINATION,

I noticed evidence of dragging from the elevator in the
’ " bagenment, _;; 1 passed the rear déor aﬁ 12 o'clock, the door was
closed. The umbrells was not crushed, I found it bétween 8-and
7 otclock in,the morning., The_selevator comes down there and
hits -the ground plump at the bottom of the basementa

RE DIRECT'EXAMINATION,

1 dbﬁ}i_kﬁow whether the elevator shaft has a cement bottom -

or note There 1s a whole lot of trash at the bottom,

L. 0, SRIGE, Sworn for the State.

a

My neme 1is L. 0 Grica. I was at the National Pencil

Company s place on Sunday morning, April 27th. A small sized

men, defendant here, attracted my attention, on account of his

- NErvousness.

—_— ”'f"gROSS'EXAMINATION.
’ - 9
. I was called as & wi%ness in’ this case ons week after 14,

’ started. I tola some of ny fri-ends about- Mr. Frank's nervous-—

‘ness and they adviseﬂ me to go to Dorsey. 1 never knew Mr,

Frank before. When we were.told of how the little child was

~

- murdered, 1t exclted me some, —
- © RE-DIREQT EXAMINATION
¥ ;:1_dqn1tfnaca11_fremblihg_any. 1 em pretty sure T didn't
L bécauae'mnyriénd thét I went to Opelike with-that morning sug-~

e ER0RR 0% T e LEAEMDY oo 2, vend, though Shere, W_;w >
e .‘\ ....... .‘. “} . - » . ot ‘! QHM“\ -,
g # ; ‘ ; N ¢ B 4 X
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j;toldbhim I was not. He was not there when 1L went through the fas=- - - -
' - tory and'when I told—him-about-it he’safd'I'bét“?ﬁﬁ“ﬁé?ﬁ“éoared.
~He waIE4E—around | this way a ‘1ittle bit and he was kind of shaking

"1ike that (111ustrax1ng) Hia fingera were trembling.

JELYL BTAHFORD. Sworn for th@ State (recalled).

The door in the rear part of\the faotory on the second
- floor on Friday evening was barred.-fﬁpre is no way in the rear of -—
the building to come down to the secona floor when the door is
~barred except the fire escape,and you hg e to:be'on office floor
to undo the door, The area around the elevator shaft on the first
- floar nesr the holéd and féd;ator was oleanég up after the murder.
~It was the early part of the week after thexmurder.
| CROSS AAMINATION, \ o
*didn't clean it myselt I saw it claéégjs I%bassed by
. as it wasg being oleaned upe. T '

\
\

‘W, He GHEESLING, 3worn for the 3tate,. "‘\

I am a inneral'director and embalmer, I mof&@ the body

‘of Hary Phapzen at ten minutes to four o7o0lock April 27\ in the
——morning. The cord (£xhibit G~State) was around the neok The
' knot,ﬂaﬁ_nn~the right side of the neck and was lying kind ot
;-f—f—ﬁ”"'gﬁ'—“ioopeﬂ:arnund ‘the head." _If”Waanltixary tight at the time I

'-moved 1t. There was an impress of an eighth 0of an inch on tha

né‘f‘ The rag (ExhIbit D- State) was around her hair and over

~ ~her face, The tongue an inch and a-quarter out of her mouth
- stioking out. - The body was rigid, looking like 1t had been degad
. for some time. liy opinion is that she had been dead ten or

e fittaan_hours or”probﬁnyiEengﬁr—~—Th0'b1ood was very'much

"~ congested. The blood had sattled 1n her -face ‘hecause she was

;lfflying“bn he:_tace, Blood begins to settle at death or & very
,  Tow miiﬁtea aftof death. Atter Dr. Hurt examined her nails I
l*j}f*f_VI’;Tizdiq.; X tound some d4irt and duat under the nailé I dﬁaoovered
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—_some wrine—on—her—underolothes and there were some dry blood
gplothhes therg.' The right leg of the drawers ware 8plit with a
knife or t6rn right up the seam. Her_iight eye ﬁas very dark;look-

—adlike % waﬂ—hit—bef0re—ﬂa&%h—beeauﬂe—%%—waa—very;mueh~swe&ien4~

ing., I found & wound 2-1/4'THEHEE~Bn “the back of the head. It was

“Tade before death,because it bled & great deal, ihe hair waé-mattéa‘i
with b&éoﬁ—anﬁ*was~veryfﬁryifif*it—had=%etn—made—afte: death, there

would have been no blood there. There 18 no ciroulation after—

- death. The skull wasn't orushed; the scalp was broken. he indi-
_cation was that it was made before death. There was a Boar over

each eye about the sige of a dime. L didn't notice any soeratches

on her nose. 1 oan't state whether the defendant ever 1ooked at -

——%he—bedy or~ne%r—£here—waa gome disoharge on her underolothes
whioh was very dry and if ‘she had been dead a gshort time, it would

~ have been wet yet, ' S -

== . S - A ~ - GROS3 BXALINATION.

' I Judge the length of time-the corpoae liad been dead by

"the rigor mortis. ihis is very indefinite at times, It begins bve-

fore death, If she died of strangulation I would expeot rigor
mortis to begin within an hour. L have never had any experience
bout a aase of strangulation so a8 to determine when rigor mortis
'gegan.and when 1t broke. There is no certainty &about how long a n' —
corpose 18 dead. AIl the blood was dry when 1 examined the body. /. /,
-mr.Rogers and lir .Black came with iir.rrank and asked me to take him,—
“to.where the girl was, I took them back there,pulled & light, - .
--—- pulled the sheet baok,and moved the revolving table and wealked out
between them, Nr Erank wes near the right-hend going in. Mr,Black.
~wes at the left. 1 took a gallon of blood from the little giri's
 body, enough to clear up and the face ‘and body. L injected one
:gallon of the formula into-the corpsss Formaldehyde is a oon-
. 1t part of the embalming fluid used,y 1 propared the little
. girl properly for burial., ‘Thers was no mutilation at all on the
" body. 1_Judge she died of strangulation besause the rope was tight
-enough to choke her to death and her tongue beinf an inoh and a v
rquarter out of her. mouth show‘d she dled-from sfrs ngulation. :
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DKo CLAUDE SMITH, Sworn for the state.

1 an phyaician and Uity Baoterioleglst and uhemiat. Lhose~-m-

chips (uxhibit u-state) appear to be the specimen whioh the de-

teotivea'brought'to my office and whioh L examined. xhey ‘had oon-

'_siderable dirf on them_anﬂ__gmﬂ_nnlnning_giain4_on_nne_oJfJﬂunneL—J

found some blood oorpusolas. L do not know whether it was human

blood. rhis shirt (Exhibit it for State) appears to be the same
———————shirt=—brought to ny office by detectives whioh I examined. I ex-
- amined spots and it showed blood stain. I got ng.qdor from the
~arm pits that it had bheen worn. The blood I notilcead waé smeared a
litila on the inside in places. 3:didn't extend out on the outside.
_The blood on shirt was somewhat on the inside of the garment high

up about the waist 11ne,which,t0*my)m&nﬁ;oould not have been pro-
. duced by turning up the tail,
R o CROSS iIXAMINATION, - .
I found grit and stain on all of the chips. I couldn't tell

- the one that I found blood on. I aid the work in the ordinary way.

The whola suriaoe of the ohips was coated with-dirt, I oouldn't

" tell whether—the blood stain-wasfraah or-old, I have kept blood -
-oorpusolea in theglaboratory for several years, 1 found probably
’ 0 tonr~or—tive—hiﬁudfaaryuaciasftn—a—field.‘T—ﬁun+t—know——
,_hdw much blood waé there, A drop or half drop would have cauéed

“1t, or even less than that, Rigor mortis begins very soon after

~ ., death, Sometiméﬁ‘ﬁféiﬁs'&ui&ﬁ@f} but ususlly starts very soon. I
~ oould ﬁot‘say When'rigerimortia wouid enﬂA/'

B . " DR d. w._HUBI+_Sworn for the—state. e ==

: I.am-COunty Phyaioian. I aaw the-body of Mary Phagsm oF
Sunday morning, the 27th oi April. She had a Bcalp wound on the

' 1eft side of her head about 2-1/2 inches long, about 4. 1nchea

trom the top of the lett ear through the gcalp to the. Skull. ,
“Bha had & black contused.eye. - A number of gmall minér B

. I’ -— " — s o

7 . Q,=‘-: ohea on _the. taoe. . The_ tnngue waa protrud;_g about a_half

1]
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80 inch through the teeth., There was a wound on the left knee,
___“__+_~_ﬂahgni:é;inches—be&ew—%he—kneea4‘There*were —someé superficial
scratches on the left and right elbow, There was & cord around
the neck and thls ‘cord was Iinbedded into the gkin and in”my
opinion she died from strenguletion. This cord (Exhibit ®C"
for Stete) looks like the cord that was around her neck. There
was swelling on the neck.- In my opinion the cord weas put on
before death. The~wound on the back'of the head seemed to have
been madse with a blunt edged inetrument end the blow from down
upward. “The. ecalp wound wes mede before death, It wes cal-
culated to_produce unconsciousness. Thae black eye appesred £37
have begen made by some soft'instrument in that the skin wasnot
~ broken,— I think the screatches on the face were mede after
death. 1 examined the hymen. 1t was not intect., There wes
blood on the drawers. I discovered no-viclence to the parts.
. There was blood on the p&rte;_ 1 didn't know whether it was fresh
blood or menstrusl blgod. The vagine was a little larger then
f_fﬁf Tnormal size of a girl of thdf_‘ge. "It is my opinion that

this enkargement of the vagina could heve been produced by

'penetration immediately preceding death. She hed & normal

virgin uterug, She was not pregnent. 1 mede no examination of

the blood vegsels of the uterus or womb, e

— | _ CROSS EXAMINATION. .

The body looksd—=ms if it had been dragged through dirt end

~4'ciqcere.~.1t is my impression that she wes dregged -fece fofwerd..
1If she had felled on the corner of the flocr;thatrwae sharp edged,
or the corner of en eleveter shatt.witp en edgs, 1t-might have .

. _ . |
produced the wound. 1 do not knowrof the kind of instrument

—————thax-produced the wound_‘“TEire-waa‘no—contueion on the inside Li;'_
‘of the- skull, but‘the akull waen't freotured. Neither the
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brein nor the méningis were affected. There wes e little
— - -ocontuslon on the interlining of the skull, -@h9r§_wqg*§§4§igeqzng___ﬂ___
on the brein tiesues. I don't know whether it would produce : N
unconsciousness or not, 1 was never-esked before to examiné
the inside of enybody's skull to determine the fact whether
death or unconsciousngss resulted from the wound, 1t is my
impression that this lick did produce unconsciousness, but I
————womr*t pweur it, I don't know, ;@he hemorrhage which we dis-
| covered in the skull caused no pfessure on the brain. That was
" no sign that unconsciousness resulted, Where & person is strenkled
to death the lungs ought to show congestion, I never examined
When 1 saw the body on April 27th I gave it
aes my opinion that ehé had been dead from 16 to 20 hours at

9 o'clock Sundey morning. 'Riéor mortis was complete, 1t is a

very variable thing. 1 couldn't tell whether the blood on her
underclothes was menstrual blood or not. The hymen'ﬁaenot iqﬁact,'
and 1 was not able to say when this hymen was reptured, 1 saw

no indication of en injury to the h&men. The appearsnce, of the

" blood on the parts was characteristic oF e menstruel flow. =

There was no 1aéeration on the vegina, and no'mufilation on thbg

girl's body except those wounds on the face, head end legs.

-~ The size of the vegine is no indication of enything except the

enatomy end. the natural build of the pé;son. It'is'no'inQ}cef

~tion of raps., I found no qutward—signs‘vf‘réﬁéT-—f—hqyg;gormed—’né '

opinion whether this little girl was raped or haed ever had
intercourse with anybody., There were no external marke of violence,

1 told Col.fREEEéT‘iﬁaigy“co %zgs;e inquest thay this lijttle ..
5 fiod Sy S5

1_ 31r1_had her mqnthly pe ony diq not cqnclud _that from my :

g;a@ina&ipn.‘fTEeﬁmbntnly.period4¢€uses someé inflemetion gnd-m

— L;:;eeaggaﬁigg_in_zge;blﬁod-vessels of the ovaries end uterus,
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present when Dr, Harrie madéthe post mortem exemination of this
girl, Cebbape is—digssteu“bettérﬁby'some‘pebple“fhanwbthers;
It depends on the individuel- very much. It is considered herd
to digest, 1t depends largely on mastication. You-can chew up
80 thoroughly that it would go down into the stomach

almost a liquid, but it would not be digeeted until the stomach

“took up that chewed mass, 1t would teke e much 1onger time to

digest end assimilate unmasticated cabbage than if it hed been
thoroughly chewed. It tekes about 3 1/2 hours to digest

- cabbage properly masticated, and it would teke longer if the ceb-
bage had been teken into the stoméch actuelly or practically
'shole. Digestion continues partially in unconsciousness. It
is a guess to say whether the girs was conscious or not. I
wou1d>not,unde}take to give en opinion how long she remained
unconséIGﬁe. I would not underteke to give an opinion and dont't
know of my way of telling ten deys after death how dong a dis-

tended condition of the vagine existed beforse death.
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

~

_ i'cquld ﬁot.detectrthe nymen from e digital end ocouler
exmmination. Ordinery normel menses woul d prodhce.a dilation

of the bload_nassels_id;ihe_womb._4The—bloo4r—£loﬁingnevar—the~5———’“
hymen I think would produce & little inflemetion at the hymen,

"~ but it the hiymeén “was broken down, I"‘do.n'ﬁ‘know that menstruation—
~ would have eny-affectupon the hymen. Df the menstruetion was

about'off, then 1 would sey that @ y undue excitement might

. produce the flow again, or increese the flow thet wes elready

there. The contente of this'ﬁﬁttle “dldn't’ (Exhivit “&%A-Staxei,

stay in the;atomach very long., . i
" RE-CROSS 'n_xmumou.__. .
1 wouldn't underteke to aay how long that cabbage (Ex-,
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~hibit éﬁ£--state) had been in the chilad 's stomach. A blow on

the back of the head might blacken ons or both eyes.
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
1 think excitement could produce flow from the uterus, I

-don't think it would cauge eny discoloration of the walle of

the vagina except from the blood.

QBA_E,_E;_Bﬂ!!g!,Iswérn for the State,

I em a practicing physicien. I made an exsmination of the
body of Mary Phagen on May 5th. On removing the skull 1 found
there weeno actual break of the ekull, but s little hemmorrhage

.under the ekuli, corresponding to the point where the blow had
~_ been delivered, which shows that the blow washard enough to hawe -

made the person unconsciougé, This wound on the heed wasnot

sufficient to have caused death. I think beyond any question she

ceme to her death from strangulution from this cord being wound
around her neck. The bruise around the eye was caused by a
~ 80ft instrument, because it ddn't show the degree.of contusion

thet would have been produced by a hard instrument, The out-

slde cuticle of the skin wasn't broken, The injury to the e&e--
= ~“and scalp were caused before deathLA 1 exemined the contents of —
the stomach, finding 160 cubic centimetera of cabbage and biscuit
or*WEéat and bread, It had‘prOgresaéH*very eIighEIy'fowards__
digestion;——ltﬁis—impeﬁaible—fer-ene—%e—aay—abselu%oiy—how4hmu;—#-—*

this caybagc hed been in the stomach, but 1 feel confident that [

she wes either killed or received the blow on the back of the:

.,‘

Heed' within & helf hour efter she finished her mesl. I made en |/

exemination of the privetes of Mary Phegen. I_féhnd nb'epermar

tozoa. 0ngiha_nallsgntgﬁha_yAg1nn;jhare_naa_svidenceagof

violence of some kind. ‘The epitheleum was pulled loose, com-

i
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mediately beneath the surfece and e great deal ofhemofrhage'in

the eurrounding tisaués; The dilation of the blood vessels in—

: It
had occurred before death by reason of the fact that these blood

vessels were dilated.  Inflemetion had set in ang/{t takes

an apprecieble length of time for the process oflinflmmatory
ch&nge—%o—begin; |
‘neighborhood of the hymen,

There wes evidence of viclence in the

Rigor mortis varies so much that

~ it is mot accurate to state how long after death it sets in.

1t mey begin in a few minutes end may be deleyed for hours. 1
could not state from the exemination how long Mery Phagsn wes

dying. 1t is my opinion that she lived from a helf ta three-

quarters of an hour after she ate her meal, The evidence of

violence in the<£§;2§¢ﬁ§3/evidently‘been done Just before death,
The fect that the child wes strangled to deaph was indicated by

the livi dity, the blueness of the parts, the congestion of the
tongue end mouth end the blueness of the hands and fingernails.
The lungs had the peculiar appeersnce which is always produced

afterfémbalmiﬁg*ﬁien'fonmaldehyde is ueed, 1 am of the opinion

—that the—wounﬁ—on the—back‘bf ‘the head could not_E__‘_been pro-

duced by this stick (Exhibit 48 of defendent). I made.a micro-

scopic exmﬁination of the. vagina and uterus., Natural menses

would cause an enlargement_of the uterus, but not of the vagin&.

In ny opinion the menses could not hava caused any dilation of

" the blood vessels end discoloration of the wells, From my own

" experiments I find that the behevior of the stomach affier taking

6 smell meal bf cabbegse and,bread is—prae%ieally the same es-

teking some biscuit end water elone, 1 examined Mq;y Phagdﬁ'a

stomach. It was normal 1n size, normal in poeition, and normal-

c e, .. - P e WU N meae \:;. ""~—~-6. L. . T i < i
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in every particﬁlar.<ul_made a,microecOpic exeminetion of the
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contents in Mery Phagan's .cese. It ghowed plaintly that Ithad

" not begun to dissolve, or _only to a very slight degree, and

- indicated that the process of digestion hed not gone on to eny
exi;ent .at_the time that this girl wes rendered unconsciouse- - 1
found that the eta,rch she had eaten had undergone pra.ctically

no alteration, The contents teken from the little girlte —

'stdmacﬁ ~wagexemined chemicelly and the result showed that there
— ——were only slight—trmces of the firet action of the diges-
 tive Juices—on—iho-starch. 1t wag plainly evident that none of
the material hed gone into the small intestines. As soon as _
food is put-in the stomach the beginning of the gecrethon. = =

-— . of the:hydroehloric acid is found. It is from the quantity of

this acid that the stomach secretes that doctors 1ud_g§L the state-

and-degres of digestion, - In this cess the acid had not been

secreted in such an excess jbha‘t—any of it had becomé whel we
—_call fres, In this case the emount of acid in this girl's

o= . 'stomach wap -eombined and was 32 degrees. Or'din'arily in & normal

‘stomach a.t the end of an hour i1t runs from 50 to- Wr g0, 1

' —H@md—none*of“the—pmmcjuice@itn the stomach ‘Wﬁﬁ “are
- _"_,4.;7:- —AAsually :teund, a.bout an hour a,ftbr digeetion ata.rts. '

- . RO EXAMINATION . —

e . 1 don¥t remember. when Mr, Doz‘eex first telked to me aboutr

neking this eutopay. A& 1long as the heart wasbeating you oo_qld' o
_have put a plece of rope around the neck of this little girl end
 produced-the-seme results as 1 found. 1 took about five or six

_ouncee altogethorf out of the stomech, It wes all used up. im

meking mmeriments. Tknow or no experiments made ag to EE

— — _:._,A_——————— ]

x gﬂectt of ga.atr:lc Juicee where the pa.tient is dee.d, The Juiceg it 3

of the‘laod.\y a.ﬁter dea.th gre.due.lly (;vapora.te. The chemical maécy—
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“ aia of eaoh oabbage varies, not only in the plant but from the way

it is oooked. It is a very vague natter as to what intlueng:;;;?CT_

' tard digestion, Pvery individual is almost a law unto himself,

¥ =Tow oertain-extent difterent‘vegetablea affeot daifferent atomaohﬂ

o difte;ent ways, tut ‘the average normal stemaoh digests anything

o ~that-is eaten within reason. Some authorities olaim-thatexercise
will retard digestion. I don't Jmow that mental aotivity would
have very muoh effeot in retarding the digestion, It isithe gen-
erally acoepted bpinien that Iood begins to_pese out of the stomach:
through the pyloria in ahout e hglf an hour,. .A great neny things'

vass-out of the satomach that are not digested. The juices of the

- stomaoh make no chenge in them. The stomaoh doed not emulsify

" & 80lid., I never knew & normal man who ceuld diéest a solid,
_The sddence of digestion is rather e modern thing. I aid not oell
" in any chemist in making this examination.. I aaid it was impossible
ror anyone to say ab301utely how 1ong the oabbage had been in the .

"fstomaoh of Mexx_zhggan before she met her death not within a min-
_ute or five minutes, bﬁt I say it was somewhere botween one half

an hour and three guarters, I am certain oigthgt, _0f aourse,

_Mif digestion had been delayed this tiﬁe element would ohange.

The violenoeto the private parts _might have been produced by the

: ___iinger or-by other means, but\{_{gggdigyidence of violenoe. It -
“1/_ . takes g rather oonsiderable knook to tear epithelium of? to. the-—{T—a‘

1;?;':d3 | extent thet bleeding would ocoour. I found the epithelium completer
1y detached in plaoes and in other plaoes—it was not _detached.

£ ity —.-————r—-x e - —

T2 iﬁm_u.digital.examination“means nutting the finger in. The swelling

| SR - i

e {1”'and dilation of the blood vessels aould be ‘8een only with a mioro~-

" @oope, It im- impuaaible”to—sny*hvwwmuah—they were—eweIlen. A soalp
~wound 18 very prone to bleed. I have ‘some—oabbage here from two '
-, normal persons., Here was Seme moal,fsaken dof oabbage and wheaten !

. bread by two men of normal stomaohd snd contents taken out within

.en hour, We found there was very little: oabbage lert. . wTE oL
; » : C. Pra ME.“‘SWWHH“UU. A - . - I ’
;;i~31,80_ " Ao  f' I know Teo H. Prank Daiey Hopkina and Jim conley. I have
;;::_H.?,i*“* — “:;i;_';._“*i““ s *:rwm _,-A,,,;?,_, .w.:;‘;;j‘_:,.:.‘.i»‘i«;"'f_"?‘.’} o
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visited the National Pencil Compan y three, four or five times,
I have been in the office of Leo M. Frenk two or three times, - -
I have been down in the basement, 1 don't know whether Mr,

Frenk knew I was 1n the basement or not,. but he knew 1 was
there. 1 saw Conley there and the night watchman, and he was- -
" not Conley. There would be some ledies in Mr, fran's.office,
- Sometimes there would be two, and sometimes one.. ﬁay\be they
didn't work in the mornings and they would be there in'the evenings
" - CROSS EXAMINATION, \

\,_

1 don'ﬁ récollect the first time I was in Mr, Frank's of~
- flce, 1t was last fall, 1 havebeen down there one time this
year _but Mr, Frank iasn't there., 1t w waa Saturday evening, 1
~ went in there with Miss Daisy Hopkins, I saw some é;;ties in
the office but I don't know them, They were ladies, Sometimes
there would be two end eometimesimore. -1 don't know whether 1t
was the sﬁenOgraphpr or note I don't recollect the next time
I éaw nim in his office., 1 never saw eny gentlemen but Mr,
AFTank.in_there. Every time I wes in Mr TFrank's office. was -

__before Christmee. Mige Deisy Hopkins introducedme to him. 1°

am_cnnlﬁy,there one time thie year and several times on Saturday

oveninga.' Mr, Frenk wesn't thers the lest time, Oonley Was
'eitting there at the froht door. ¥hen I went down the ledder Mieé

‘—““‘—f4mbaisy;went with me,-We went back by the trash pile 1n the

o o baeement.} 1 sau_an.old cot and e stretcher, I have been in
Atlanta for ton—ye&rs—-~l hawe never been away over o week. 1

sam'Mr. Frank abouﬂ;two o'clock 1n the afﬂernoon. There was no

= "——————cur%aine _dramn 1n the office. It was very lignt in there, I

went—tn—%he—f&ret—e££iee,_nearﬁxha_§§airway. The night. watchman
1 spoke of wae 8, negro.- 1 saw him about the first of January. '

fnf___l saw & negro night watchman there vetween September and December
R L o S AN
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"1 lived in Walton County fortﬁenty years. 1 ceme right here
,“"“‘*P“f?ﬁﬁ“WEIfon"Cbﬁﬁfﬁ{_—l,was_dﬁsént—?rom_Waitoﬁ”County'bnéé7f5%—_—

- two or three years and lived in Lawrenpeville. I have“waiked
hime from the factory with Miss Laura Atkins and Miss Smith,
| RE-DIRECT EXAVINATION,

1 gave Jim Conley a half dozen or more: quarters. 1 saw
Mr. Frank in his office im the day time, ~ Mr, Frank had Obca~cola

—————

. lemon' and lime and beer in the office, I never sew the ladies

in his office doing any writing,
y . —RECETIED FOR CROSS EXAMINATION.

Andrew Dalton is my brother-in-law, John Dalton is &
' firet cousin. I am the Delton that went to the chain gang fon
stealing in Walton County in 1894, We all pleaded guilty, The:

- others paid out, I don't know how long 1 serwéd.' I stole a

shop hammer, That wasin case No, L. .There were three cases

and the sentences were concurrent. One of the other Daltons
stole a plow and I don't know what the other one stole., 1 was

—— " _  with them. In 1899 at the February term of Waltdn Superior Courtt.

e .1 was indicted for helping steal bale of cotton. IH“Gwinnetﬂ

county 1 wes prosecuted for stealing corn, but I ceme clear.

i EN: o RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION.

1% nes been—Ls—er—zo_yaans_aim‘ ars eI have been in trouble, I

. waa drunk with the two Dalton boys when we got into that hemmer-

— ) €.
Y R

S and plow stock 8Crape, - - R e

CROSS EXAMINATION,

-1 don't know whether 1 was indicted in 1906 in Walton
" Oounty for selling liquor, 1 know D an Hillman and I know Beb

Hdrrie. 1 don't know whether 1 was 1ndicted for selling liquor .

- -

- to  them or“mﬂ; = = = : —
: | BE_:_JQIREQTEXAMINATION.
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84 Le Rosm, Sworn for the State.

I am a oity polioeman. On Monday,April 28th, I want out
- to see Wra.,Fhite. Un May 6th pr 7?} wgs thq firat time I knew NMrs,

- White olalmed to have seen a negro at the factory-dn April 26th.
+ These are the same chipa we had at faoctory. The slub was not on

tloor by elevator the day I aearohed the place, I had a flaahlight_

‘and’ searchod for averything. I would have seen 1t had it beem there.‘

OROSb FKAHINATION.~

I made no inquiry ef her about this before, She volun-

teored the information when I came out the second time,

_— JAMGS CONLEY, Sworn for the Statae,
I had a 11ttle conversation with.Mr, Frank on Friday, the

25th of April. 'He wanted me to come to the pono 1l faotory that
. Friday morning, that he had Some work on the third floor he wanted
'lume to do., A1l rig_t I will talk louder, Friday eVening about '

thrée o'olook dr, Frank came to the fourth floor where I was
- working arid saiid hé wanted me to come to the pnoil faotory on

_Satux_ay__gnning_a__ﬁizo__that he had some work for me to do on
; té§ second fioor, I have been working for the penoil oompany‘a_’r

k 1ittle -over two - yearﬂ._<¥es~ I had gone -back there -that way for-
M, Frank betore, when he asked me to core “back. I got to. -
" the pencil facToFy &bout 8350 of April 26th, Mr. Frank-and-me. .-

mnt to the door at the same time. Mr o Frank walked on the in-

o aide and I wglked behind him.end he says to me, "Good morning," P
*_and 1 says, “Good norning, Mr, Erank “" He says, ' 'You are.g -
'fiitiiﬁ:ﬁariy:this—mnrntng anﬂ.L;EQEEL_“Ho sir, I-am: net—eariy

":f He aays, "Nell you are a little early to do what I wanted you

' to a0 for me, and I want: you to watoh for me‘like you have been

. 4

'; aoing sthe reat ot the naturdaya.‘i I alwaws stayed on the
: tirst tloar like I atayed the zsthﬂot-April and watbhed for ur.

e T . __|\._

_ ¥ Erank while he and & young 1ady»wou1d‘be upon the aeoon& Tloox '
;:5'J‘ 83 | ~ohatt1ng, I don't-know what-they were doing. He on}y tolﬁ me..

) 2 BLat s _ . ;
s —— 3 o e b s i .
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they wanted to chat., ~When young ladies wouid come there, 1
= would,sii_down.at—thamﬁirsxmﬁloeé—&nd~ﬁ&ieh~%ﬁeﬁdoof¥for—him. 1
cquldn't exactly tell how many times I have wafiched the floor:
for him previous to April 26tn, it hes been several times that
1 wafched for him. I don't know who would be therq_whgn-l
'Z*vwatched for him, but there would be another young man, another
young lady during the time I was at the door. A lady for him
end one for Mr, Frank, Mr, Frank wes alone there once, that was
"Thaﬁiséivigg_day;_ 1 ﬁétched for himt_ng§,.a women ceme there:
Thenksgiving Day, she was a tall, heavy built lady. 1 stayed
down there and watched the door just as he told me the last:
time, Apfil 26th, He told me when the lady ceme he would stomp
_and let me kﬁow.that—was—thb—unef&nd—for me to lock the door,
"Well, after the lady ceme andhe stomped for-ﬁe I went end locked
the door as he sald, He told me when he got through with the
lady uld whistle and for me then to go and unlock the door,
That wasAFhanksgiving day 7 On April 26th, me and Mr. Frank met
at the door., He says, ”What I want you to do is to watch for
" me todey as you did other Saturdeys," and I says, "All right,?
ﬁi_said, "Mr, Frank, 1 went to go %o the ‘Capital City Laundry to
_ Bee my mothef;" énd he said, "By the time you go to-the-laundry
and come back to Trlnity Avenue stop at the corner of Nelson and

Fbrsyth Steest until I go to Monﬁags. 1 don't-knew-exactly

I ceme there sometime between 10 and 10130, I saw Mr, Frank )

as he pssed by me, I was standing on the corner,_he was eeming&——-a:—

up-FSrsyﬁE_Q%reet toward Nelsgon Street, He was going to Mon-
tags' Iactory. While I was there om the cormer he.

sa.id, '!Ha,_lga.,_you_a.r&here, is yer:" And 1 says,'-"Yes; sir, I
- em right here, Mr, Frenk." He smfs, "Well, walt until I go‘mo

fmvt mwx‘égmm I'Lhwgh; Jbeck. " _g&gaw

S er B e i T e pre s e T ¥ — - _/"/?— S e gl
-~
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"All right, Mr, Frenk, 1'11 be right here.,” 1 don't know how
long he stayed at Monteg's. He didn't sey enything when he

came back from Montag's, but ‘told me to come on. MY, Frank‘came T

out Nelgon Street and‘aown.Furayth:ﬂ%ree%—tewarde the pencil

factory and 1 followed right behind. As we pssed up there the
- grocery store, Albertson Brothers, a young men was up there with .

a paper sack getting some stuff out of a box on'the sidewalk, and

he had his little baby standing by the side of him, and just.
as Mr. Frenk pessed by him, 1 was e little behind Mr. Frenk,
end Mr. Frenk said something to me and by him looking back at
_me and‘saying somethigg to me, he hit up against the man's baby,
~end the man turned around and looked to see who 1t was, :‘a he
looked dirsetly in my fece, but I never did catch the idea what )
Mr, Frank seid, 7Mr. Fraﬁk'stoppeq at'Curtié' Dfug Store, corner
Mitchell and Forsyth Strget;; want in to the soda fountain., He

came out and went straight on to the fadtory, me right behind

him, when we got to the factory, we both went on the inside, and
Mr, Frank'etopped me at the door, and when he stopped me at the
door, he put"his'hand‘qn?the‘door and turned the door eand sayss
"You see, you turn the knob just like this end there can't ‘
. nobody come in drom the outside,” end I cays, "All right", and

1 walked back to_a little box back there by the trash berrel,

He told me to push kawk the box up ageinsi the trash barrelrand‘
sit on it, -end he éqys, ”Ndthhere:wiIIﬁbe a'younglaqi up here:
aften awhile, and me andgheg'&re'gdiﬁg_fa-gggf_g'little," and
he says, "Now, when the ledy comes, I will stomp like I did
befofe,".andhe—ea&s,'"That willrbe tﬂe_iady, dnd you go and shut

—the doom; *end-1 says, "All right, eir." And he seys, "Now, -
‘when I whistle I- will be through, so you can go and unlock the
door end you come upstalrs to my office‘fﬁé“iike—yvu—were—geing

to borrow some mo‘éy‘for me and that will give ‘the young 1ady
+ A ~w~~«‘~;.«' e e -
“i_"“ e e A \@W%A‘ a b ""”6‘ ) jvl et ;%
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===$ime to- get out.,_.l_says, ﬂALl4nig—ht,ﬁITwill do just as you

r______‘____*ggli end 1 did es he seld. Mr, Frenk hit me e little-blow

- on my chest and says, "Now, whatever you. do, don't let Mr, Derley
see you," I_ says, "All right, 1 won't let him gee me," Then

Mr, Frank went upstairs and he said, "Remember to keep your

- eyes open,™ end 1 aays,‘”Ail“right;—i—vﬁi&—Mr7fFrank." And-1
sat there on the box and that was the last 1 seen of Mr,
Frank until up in the day sometime, The first person 1 saw that
morning after I got in there was Mr, Darley, he went upstairs,
The next person wes Mise Mattie Smitky, she went on upetairs; then

1 saw her come down from upstairs, Miss Mattie walked to the

s

door eand stopped, and.Mr. Darley ‘comes on down to the door where -
Miss Mattie was, and he says, "Don't you worry, I will see that
you get that ﬁext Saturéey. And Miss-Maﬁtie came.on out and
went up Alabama Street and Mr, Darley~went back>upstaira.' Seemed -
like Miss Mattie was crying, she wae—wtptng—her—eyes—whe- ke
wus_etending down there., This was before I went to Nelson and

. Forsyth StreeplAern“we got_back from Montag Brothers,~the first

f~—+—;@e15onﬁl_eeg_gg@e,elong;nas a’lady thot worked on the—fourth _
| floor, I don't know her neme. She went or,up the steps. The.

next person that ceme along wes the negro drayman, he went onia :

upstairs. He wes & peg—legged fellow, real dark., The next 1

eew this negro-and Mr.. Holloway coming back down the steps. Mr,

Hollowaey was- puttlng ou—hie glaaees and had e bill in his hands,'
~and he went out towards the wagon on the sidewtlk, then Mr,

Holioway came back up the'eteps, then after Mr, Darley‘oéme down

end left, Mr. Holloway ceme down end left, Then this lady that, ..

worked on the fourtn floor cems downm umd left. The next penson
¢ 1 eaw coming there was Mr, Qninn. He“went'upstoirﬁj”Btayed a .

R N

little while and then came down. Tie next person thet 1 saw
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. wag Miss Mary Perkins, that's what.l callher, this lady thet. .
is deed;; n't know her neamej After she went upstairs IZth&ﬂ(

\steps going towards the office and after she went in

the office, I heerd two people welking out of the office end

‘going. like they were coming down the steps, but they didn't

come down the steps, they went back towards the metel depart-
ment, After they went back there, 1 heard the lady screaﬁj;then
1 didnft hear no morey—and the next-person 1 saw coming in

there was Miss Monteen Stover., She had on a pair of tennis shoes:

and a rain coat, She stayed there a pretty good while, 1t wasn't
8o very long either. - She came b&ck,dbwn the step,ﬁand_lefﬁ.;.,‘___—f

F“_____After she came baek down the steps and left 1 heard somebody
frog_ﬁgg_mg&glﬁdeparmmani.come running back there upstairs, on
their tiptoes, then I heard somebody tiptoeing back towards the
metal department. After thap I BRind of dozed off and went to
sleep. .Nexj fhing'l knew Mr, Frank was up over my head stamping
and then 1 went aend-locked the door, "end sat on the box a little
while, and the next thing 1 heard was Mf;'Frank whistling., 1

do: n'*%wmmgwmmma him whists,

When I heard him whistling I went and unlocked the door just like:

he seld, and went on up the steps. Mr. Frank we.s standing up
”' .theré at the top of the steps—and shivering aend trembling end 7
;wrubﬁingfhisvhands"tikefthta;***ﬁe*had“a‘1Ift1é‘rope in his hends
s a long wide pleve of cord. His eyes were large and they T
looked right funnj;-éﬁe looked funny out of his eyes. His face:

S | S
//wma red, Yes, he had a cord in his hands Juet like this here

)

 cord, . After I got up to the top of the steps, he askedwme, "Did
" you see that little.girl who pessed here Just a while ago?“ end

X told him I ea.w_ane_come_ e.long there end she come beck a.ga.in, amd

—— e —-,-——--..k —— -~ e e theme o — A ""W"—'""— — reani
- e S gy - Y —— "‘w.

e et an'hd‘én"twomia’ bk 1
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=S 5~f—down,~ahd¥he—says,~*Wbi1y—that—one7you"say“didn't coms beck
| ' dowm, she come into myfgfficé awvhile ago and wanted to know
' _ somethihg about  her work in my office and I -went back there to

see if the lititle girl's work py co%e, %IE wanted to be with

the little girl, and she refused méﬂﬂﬁnd I guess 1 struck her

- too hard and she fell and hit her head agalnet something, and

I3

'/ I don't know how bed she got hurt. Of course you know 1 aint
-__.i.-« puilt like other men. The reason he seid that was, I hed seen
| him in a position I haven't seen any other man that has got

~children, I have seen him in the cffice two or three times be-
. fore Thanksgiving and a lady was in his office, and she .
was slitting down in a chair, end she had her clothes‘hp to

here, and he wes down on his knees, and she had her hands on

Mr, Frank, I have seeﬂ him anothef time there in the packing
 room with g_young—ladj lying on the table, she wes on the edge

of the table when 1 sew herj/'He'asked me if I wouldn't go back
.___there and bring her up so thet he could put her somewhere, end

he said to hurry that there would be money in it for me, When

I ceme back there, I found the lady lying back flat of her back —

e . ~ -with a rope around her—néckx _The cloth was also ¢l around
har-n i der her head like to Qgtch_plooi.-~ '
Iinbticed the clock 1 went back there énd found the lady

was d-ead end céme-back‘and‘told him, The clock was 4 minutes

to one. She was déad*xg n I went ?iﬁﬁitﬁwﬁf' end I came back

- ana—told Mr.~Frank the pirl-wes deady —He told me: to-go-back
_there by the cotton box, gct e plece of cloth, put it around

her and bring her up, I didn't hear what Mr, Frenk seld and I

geme: on up there to heme what he said. He was standing-on the:

tbp'of the_sieps,-likefhe.was going down ‘the steps, end while., = °

1.was back in the metel depertment I dfdn't understend whet he !

eaid, and‘I came on back there to underetand what he did eay, i;

- R T S A ..
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and he sald to go and get & piece of cloth to put around

- her, and 1 went and looked around the cotton box and got a

piece or cloth and went back there. The girl wes lying flat.

of her back and hgr hends were out this way., 1 put both of her

hands down, they went down eesily, and rolled her up in the

cloth and teken the.clofh and tied her up, and started to pick

her up, and I looked beck & little distence and sew her hat and

plece of ribbon laying down and her slippers and 1 teken them

and put them ell in the.cloth.and 1 ren my right arm through

the cloth end tried to bring "1t up on my shoulder, The.cloth-

was tied just like a person that was going>£o give .out clothes

—____on Monday, they get the clothes end put them on the inside of a

sheet and take each. corner end tie the four corners together,

and 1 run my right arm through the cloth after 1 tied it that

way and went to put it on my shoulder, and I found 1 couldn't

__get it on my shoulder, it was heavy and I carried it on my

~arm the best 1 could, andAwhen 1 pot away from the little dressing

and I was

room that was in the metal department, I let her fall,

-scarred and 1 kind of jumped, and 1 said, "Mr, Frank, you will
heve to help me with this girl, she is heavy,” and he Gowmd ¢4~fﬂt_
bunghﬁ“her-by—%he-fgg%t&&d:L:L&&d—held—oi—hex:by_the_shnuldara+ﬁ
and when we got—hergﬁhah_w&yélﬂﬁﬁrﬁa@EIhg 1g end Mr, Frank had her _

by the feeﬂ, and Mr, Frank kind of put her-on me, he wesnervous

and trembling, and after we got up & piece from where we gbt her

at he lext her feet drop and ‘then he picked her up and we went,

on the elevator, and he pulled down onAone of the cords and thg_

elsvator wouldn'!t go, and he said "Wait, let me go in the of-

“fice and get the key," and he went in the office end got the: TS

.1%:'_" key and com&:back and unlocked the switch box end the elevatov i

N went down to the b&smnenﬁ and we carried her out and 1 opened. a2

89 . _the cloth end Tolled her out thers on the f1oor, argd Mr. Frenk’

/ - N
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;fturned around and went on up the ladder, and I noticed her hat

" and alippeF and plece of ribbon and I said, "Nr. Frenk, what

' am 1 ‘going to do with these thinga?" and he said, “"Just leave

—— them right there," and I taken the things and pitches thennover

1n front of the boiler, and after Mr, Frenk had left I goes on

f over to the elevator and he 3 aid, "Come on up and I will catch

you on the first floor," and I got on the elevator and started

it on to the first floor, and Mr, Frank was running up there. He

didn't give me timé_to gtop the-elevator, he was so nervous agnd
trembly, and hefore the elevator got to the top of the first
floor Mr. Frank made the first step on to the elevator and by

| the elevator being a little down like that, he stepped down on it
and hit me quite ;.blow right over about my chest qéﬁmthat Jammed
me'up against the elevator and when we got/;;ar the second floor re
" tried to step of f before it got to the floor and his foot caught
nn.thaﬁaﬁnnnd flonn_aa_ha_maa“¢iepping_nii_and_that made him

" stumble and he- foll back sort of against me, and he goes on and

‘takes the keys baok to his office and leaves the box unlockéﬁ.
: I followed him into his private office and 1 sat down and he com-

. menced to‘rqbbing his hands and began to rub back his hair and

after a while h a 3 Hdntt : ngs-

__and all =t once he-happened to—loakvoutfoffthe—&éprfanduthere S —

—was- somebody-eoming,—and—he said, ”My;God1"-hezé.i&_ﬁmma_Clgxkp

] and Corinﬁhia Hall,“ and he said "come ower here, Jim, I have:éot

%o put you in this wardrobe," and he put me in this wardrobe,r

[ etayed ‘there 8 good while and “they oome in there and I hear &
~

i B
|
|

- T e

them go out, and Mr. Prank come there and sald, "You are in 8

'~wtight place, '’ and 1 said "Yem," and.he said, "You done very'well."»'

So,arter they wont out and he had stepped in the hall end had oome o

. baock. he let me ont ot the wardrobe end he said "You‘hit down ",

—and I*went—ana—aat—down, —and Nrefrank sat down. But the ohair'heﬁ———*

had was too little‘Tor ‘him, or too big Ior hin ox- 1t wasnst fayr
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on the teble to get a box of cigarettes end a box of metches,
_and.he tekes 8 cigarette and &nﬁatch end hends me the box of
cigarettes and 1 1it one end went to emoking end I handed him
back the box of cigerettes, end he put it back in his pocket end
then he took them out egein end said, "You cen heve.these", end ___
1 put thém in my pocket, and then he-said ,"Can you write,‘>é:aw74¥g
1 seid, "Yes, sir, g little bit," and he teken his pencil to
fix up some notes. I was wiiiing %o do enything to help Mr,
Frank because he was & white men end my superintendent, end he
sat down end I sat down at the table and Mr, Frank dictated the:
....—notes to me. Whatever it wag it didn't seem to suit him, and he
told me to turn over and write again, end I turned the paper
- and wrote again, and when I done that he told me to turn over
'again end I turned ove r again and 1 wrote on the next page there,
end he looked at that end kind of liked 1t eand he said that was
all right. Then He reached over and got enother piece of paper,
a green pieéé:?hﬁﬁ_t6iﬁ_mé?what to write. He tobk it and 1aid__
it on his desk and looked et me emiling and rubbing his hiyds,
and then he pulled out a nice little roll of greenbacks, eand = -
he said, "Here is’ #200," and I taken the money and looked at it
L alittlebit mmaf&fim;ﬁaﬁkfﬁm*pmmw .
| lar for that watcdman, because 1 will pay him-myself. end he
eaid, "All right I don't eee what you want—to buy & watch for

_either, _that big,fat wire of mine Wanted me to buy en automobile o

and I.wouldn't do it." And after awhile Mr, Frank looked at me

and _said, "You go down there in the basement end you take

a lot oftrash and burn that packege that's in front of the furneace,"

end 1 told him ell right, But I was afreid to go down there by

A -

myself, and Mr. Frank wouldn't<go down there with me. He -said,
."¥hefeie—ne-nee&—e£-my golng down there," -end 1 said, "™Mr, Erank,_

\1“*iﬁ51€qﬁ ﬁ?e{g_gh1+a:?@p,andegu doge it._and 1 am_gggkgoing,gpwg thgr6 s

=il s e erai, S

) e
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and burn thqt‘ﬁyeelf.""ﬁe looked et me then kind of frightened
o _iand_he.said_iLet_me see that money" and he took the money hack -

and put 1 t back in his pockett, -and I seid "Is this the way you
do thinge?" and he seid, "You keep your mouth shut, that is ell
right," _Rnd_Mr.-fr;hk_tﬁrned around in his chair and looked

at the money and he looked back at me: and Tolded'hie"hands'and
iSEEEE\Gb_Eﬁa‘EHid~”Why should I_hang, I have wealthy people:

in Brooklyn,"'and he looked down when he said that end I looked
up at him, and he .was looking up et the ceiling, end I said, "Mr.
_Frenk what about me?" and he said, "That's all right, don't .
you worry ebout this thing, you just come back to work Monday
like you don't know enything, end keep.your mouth shut, 1f you
get caught I will éet you out on bond and send you away," end

he said, "Can you come back thls evening end do 1t?" end 1 sald
"Yes, that I was coming to get my money." He seid, "Weil, I

am going home to get dinner and you come back here in about

forty minutes and I will fix the money." end I said, "How will

I get in?" and he said, "There willbe a place for you to get in

all right, but if you are not comihg back let me know, end I

will take those things and put them down with the Jbody™, “and 1
- “_'__‘—.:-_é—eaidr "ALl Ligggtl_md_ll_be_ha_ck_& about fortx minutes." Then

1 went down over tb the beer saloon across the street and I~

‘took the cigarettes out of the box end.there was some money im:

there and I took that out and there wag two—paper dollar bille

in thereeand two silver quarters end 1 todk e drink, ana then 1
'bought me & double header and drank it-@and 1 looked -around at

another celoredfellow stending there end -1 esked him did he:
went & gless of beer_endhe-eaid "No," endl looked at the clo&k

énd 1t seid twenty minutes to-two end the men in there asked me:

“was I going home, end 1 said, "Yes," end I walked south on
Foreyth Street to Mitchell and.Mitehell to Davie, and- I eaid t9 o

ey . . -
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the reliow that waé_with me, "I am going hack to quera'stropt,"‘>

and o Jew aoross the dtreet that I owed & dime to oalled me and.
- BSkod mo sbout 1t, and I paid hin that dim. Then I went on |
._'over to Peters dtreet- and atayed there awhile. Then I went homé
and Itaken fifteen cents oﬁf_fT my pooket and gave a 1little
_ girl a nickle to go andié;f some sausiage and then I gave her a
. dime .to_go..and get some,wood. and she stayed-so long-that when.
she come back I said, "I will eook this sausapge and eat it and
" go back to Nr. Brank'a®, and i laid down soross tho bed and
went to sleep, and I didn't ggt up no more until half past 8ix
o'eclook that night, that's the last I saw of lr. grank that Sat-
urday. I saw hin next time on Tuesday, on the fourth floor when
I was _sweeping. He ﬁalked up and he said,"low remember,keep your
a poutﬁ shut";and I said,™sll right,"” and'he\said,"lf you'd come
»baoi_;;-Saturday and done what 1 told you to do with it dowh-there?
there wouldn't have been no trouble." -This cbnverSation took place

between ten and eleven ofclock Tuesday. Mr,Frank Jnew L could

write a little bit,because he alweys gave me tablets up there at Mx
_ the office so 1 could write down what kind of Doxes we had snd I
_ would give that to Mr.Frank down at his offjce and that's the way .
l he-knew'I‘EBﬁId.write,L was arrggted on whursday.May 19t,Mr,Erank:,,
. toid-me Just what to write bn those notes there, That is the sa.me.

‘pad he told me to wr}tgrgp{(state's exhipgf 41: The girl's body'w§

.4 lying somewhere along there about #9 on that-ploture (state's Bx-
 hibit A) I-dropped her gomewhere along #7. We got on elevator on %
___%he Beo&n_uilggal_ﬂhe box that MIJhxank;nnlnnked was right s

-+~—heére- on aide of alevator. ‘He told me to come baok in about ‘rorty

minutes to do that burning. Mr. Frank went in the otfice ami

©got the Key to unlook the elevator. — &The notes were fixed——
_up jn Mr, Frank'® private office. L never di4 WNOW what |

. beosme of the notes, I left home that morning ‘about seven: or 4§
7;30. 1 noticed the clook when I went from the factory to go to | .
-~ Nelson and Forsyth Streeta, the olook was in a beer saloon on the |
-} corner of Mitchedl street. It said 9 mimmtes after 10, = 1 B
:; don't know the nams o+ the_!gmgn whn.nnn*w4** e Ank an mua»h~~a_
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'. giving dey. I know the men's neme was Mr, Delton. When —1
saw-Mr. Frank coming towards'the factory Saturdey morning he had
“on his reincoat and his usuel suit of clothes end an umbrella,

Up to Christmas I used to run the elevator, then they put me on

- - » .

-the fourth floor to clean Ups I cleaned up twice & week on the
filrst floor under Mr, Holloway's directions. The lady 1 saw
in Mr.'Frank's office Thenksgiving Day was e tall built lady,

_heevy weig@i,gehe was ﬁicewloOking, she hed on a blue looking

— dress with white dots on it and & graying looking coat with kind»
~_ of tails to 1t._ The coat was open like that and she-hed-on
white slippers end stockings. On Thenksglvirng Day Mr, Frank told
me to  come to his office. I ﬁave never seen eny cot or bed
~down in the besement. l.refused to write for the police the
“firsx;fime. 1 told them I couldn't write,. -
CROSS EXAMINATION,
I am 27 years old. Theﬁlast Job I had was working for Dr,
" Pelmer. 1 worked for him a year end & helf. I worked before
that for Orr Stationery Company for three or four months.' Be-
”fore that I worked for S. S. Gétdon; Before that 1 worked for
Adems Woodwerd end Dr. Honeywell, Got-my first job eleven

ears ago with Mr, 8, M, Truitt, Wext job was with W, S, Coetes

1 cen't spell his neme. 1 cen't read and write good., —l-cen't -

read the newspepers good. No, sir; I don't read'the newspapér.
I never do, 1 have tried , but 1 found—l—cppldn't end I quit, 1
~m¥cg§jfjr§gd~&—papef?righ%-%hreughT—»Iwéanlt—go—Figh#—stra&ght~~ '
;d§wn through the page, end that's the reason I-don't reed’ news—
ﬁaggrs, 1 can't got any sense. out of them, There'is some 1lit-
“tle letters like "dis" and,"Daf" that I cen read. The other

N

:things 1 don't understend., No, I can't spell "Dis" end "dat".®

Yes, I cen spell "school," I cen't sbell~"collar", I cen spell

i'fmshirﬁa". jI can-spell-ﬁshoeéﬁ;iandvﬂhhx". 1 spell seeat" with

e e—T
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I don't know about spelling "mother.". I cen spell "papa", 1I
- spell it p-a~p-a. I can't spell "father" or "Jury" or "Judge" or
"stockings. " 1 never did go to school further then the first
gréde._-l went to school ebout a year. 1 can spell "day",
mbut not "daeylight", 1 cen speall "beer" but not "whiskey." I

couldn't read the neme "whiskey." No, I cen't read any letter:

" on that plcture there (Exnibit A--State). I can't figure except
~with my fingers. I know the fipgures as far as eight, as far as

twelve, 1 knows more sbout counting then I do sbout figuring.

"1 don't know what year it was 1 went to school., 1 worked for-
Truitt about two years, for Mr, Coates five years, for Mr.
- Woodward ahd Mr, Honeywell about a year.and a ﬁressing club
" " gbout two yesrs, Orr Stationery Compeny three or four.months,.
Dr, Palmer about a'year.and‘E'half, and then I went to work for

the pencil company. Mr. Herbert Schiff employed me at the pencil

Tectory. Sometimes Mr. Schiff paid me off; sometimes Mr, Gantt,
sometimes Mr, Frenk, 1 don't remember when I saw Mr, Frenk pey
‘me off or how meny timesel drawed my money very seldom, 1
would always have somebody else draw it for me. I told Mr.
» ' Holloway to 1etrGordon Balley draw my money mostly. 'He{s the
i -"-5one—ﬁhey—ca11—45newba&l%ﬂ——¥h9¥¥£ﬂ£eﬂ—why~l—di&n*t—xrawfi%—ﬁy
| 8elf 1 would be owing some of the bdys around thé'factory end I

didn't heve it to pay, end I would leave the factory about half

__ past eleven so thet 1 didn't_have to pay it, end then I would .

have Snowbell. draw my money for me méstly, I would see him

efterwards and he would give me the money.-- Sometimes I would
go down through the basement out the back way to keep awey from

'them.v The-feason 1 let them drew my money 1 owed some of them,

end some of them owed me end 1 wantéd'them to pey me first

before I'paid-them. 1 didn't want to get my money on the inside .
"‘v w* e Tl "”'\»M ”;:’_n;;._;mm‘ ek tle T |
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'wh&ththqy_were drawing._ 1 wasn't - drewing but $6,05, Snowball

wes drawing $6.05. As to who it was I .didn't want to see what

‘1 was drawing, there was one nemed Walter Pride; he's been———)—»—--;-
there five years, He éaid he drew $12,00 a week, Then there was

_Joe Pride, He told me he drew $8.40 & week. They were down im

" the basement end asked me how much 1 wes drewing, 1 told them

1t wesn't none of their business, Then there was & fellow

nemed Fred. I don't know how much he drew, The next one was

' the. firemean. I don't know how much he drew, .There were two on
three others, but I didn't have no telk with them, I wes just

" hiding what 1 drew from Welter Pride. As to whether I couldn't
draﬁrﬁ&_ﬂgﬁéy_dfter'Wéltef drew his without his knowing it, well
he would elways be doﬁn there walting for me. As to whether I
couldﬁ}ﬁ get my money without his being behind me and seeing
what I got, he could see it 1 tore open the envelope., 1 had to

j open it to pay them with., That's the reason I didn't go and

draw my money. 1 know I could have put it in my pocket, but 1

‘couldn't tear it bpen unless 1 took it out. Yes, the reason I

_ di&n‘t draw my money-was beceuse 1 didn't want to pay them,

== »I-—;——f$ha£Je—%he-reason I let Snowball draw m y money. They could

heve slipped up behind me eand looked. As_ﬁo.whethef I couldn't .
- welk off end keep them from seeing it, 1f I didn't tear it open,
- then- they would keep~-up~wi%h—me—untii~1~dihl::He*wonldpfollow iR
f;f _ _me eround, No, I waert't trylng to keep put'-of paying them. As.
B to what 1 was trying to do, if they pald me thqn I would pay
" them. The way I 1liked to settle with them, I liked tp teke them
to the beer saloon'and'buy'twice'gs muchigs'they,getu If 1 wes

. there when they come in'dn me, I would-say, "l owe you, let's

" drink 1t up." Yes, I would- get out of it if I could, but if

N gy ST . .
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sometimes that way and sometimes the other way, 1 would sey,

"I owe you fifteen cents, I buy three bedrs, end you owe me
fif%een cents, and that be three beersy"-1-say-if 1 would bein
the beer saloon when th§y come in there, I would do that, but if
I could get out before they saw mg4”i would be gone, I never
did know what time the watchman come there on Saturday, or anfﬁ‘

- -8aturdey. I newver have seen the nightwatehmen in. the factory.

1 have seen young Mr, Kendrick come end.get his money. He _

always comes somewhers about two o 'clock to get his money., T ...
‘f\gawe ‘seen him lots of times Saturday and get his money,. He

alweys gotuit.rrom Mr, Frenk at two o'clock, No, I didn't know

‘Newt Lée; I heard them sey there was & negro-night watchman, but

I never did know that h;—ﬁas a negro, 1l knew they peaid employees

off at twelve o'clock, 1 don't'knoW'whaﬁ‘time the night watchmen

would come there to work. Mr. Holloway steys until 2:30, 1

couldn't tell the first time I ever watched for Mr, Frahk Some-

times during the laet summer, somewhere just about in July. As

to what he sald to get me to watch for him that was on &

Saturday, I would be there sweeping and.Mr. Frenk come out and

called me in his office, 1 elweys worked until helf pest four — —

“,;f_\ﬁ~i£:ihaigzéf1 _I"would leave~about bout helf- paet twelve,Aring—eut;_yw_ﬁr

e !——-anémeeme back about half past one or two, Sometimes I would

- ring in when 1 came bécktand sometimes I wouldn't, ;I’ring€a
in e?erywﬁqrning when I“came. I never did fing in much. I
would do it after they. got after me about it, It was my hablt
not to do it, Aé to ﬁbw they would know how much to pay me ir 1
“didn't ring in, 1 knew they peid me $1.10 e dey, all the-times
———No, they aidn't pay me by the clock punches, they paid me by
S the ‘dey, ‘they paid me 114 en hour, Somethmes I_would punch
the clock when I got there; that Waa mzﬁduty. Sometﬁnes I wes

f dn't workﬂ,lgdgnlt knumhhow that hanpengd, but Mr.JR

e/ a1 8 ety
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7 ¥rank would come .snd tell meilr:iﬂnft-take»out that money for
the time you.losf this week. I don't Jmow on what date he
" ever aid that on. Yes, I aiwaysugot my money:in 'enyelopea.»—ﬁS».;'— 
. ———fto—how~thay'would know how mch to- put in-the envelope, when -
-1 dian't punch they would come and ask if 1 was here every time
1 didn't ring in, and they would ask ir. holloway if I was here,
1f the olook didn?t show any punoch, they would asSk me if I was
__pere at that hour. Lo, they wouldn't ask how meny hours I was
here, they would juast ask 1f I was here a oeitain hour and then
- they would pay me for the full day, whether I punohed the olock
. ornot, just so I punched it 1n the morning. The lady that was
with Mr. Frank the time I watched for him gsometime last July was
' Mise Daisy Hopkins. It would always be gomewhere- between
3 and 3;30., I waa sweeping on the second floor, Mr. Frank called .
__me in hia.qgﬁicejl—iﬂhereawaefa ledy in there with him. That
wes liss Daiay ﬁ&ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ:_7§ﬁﬁéwa8-present'hhen he talked to me,
He said; "You'go down~there‘§nd"s;e nobbdy’ﬁenft'bomé up and you
will have & change to mgke some money. The other iady had gone
"out'td‘get”that_young-man,'Hr. Dalton, I don't know how long |
she had been gone, She came back after a while with iir. Dalton,

They came upstairs to lir, Frank's oftice, stayed there ten or

tifteen minutes. They came back Q@En,tha ;." and she

- says, mvfgnrmmﬁm mﬁWter?hm .Frank came
~ down, This lady and man after she said,"AllAright_Jameaﬁ_went

‘down through- the’ trap dcor—inte the—basemsnts THArS'E—s I —

the first tloonnthat 1ea§§ ininfﬁﬁn%ﬁbx—depa@#ment—aa@—thefe*a [ —

“tray door in there, and a atairway that 1eada down in the base~=

" ment, and they ?ull “out that tnap door and go down in the basemont.

;L opened the trap dour for them.mhe reagon I opened the trap door'

. was beoause she #8ald she was ready. I knew whore B8he was going be*
~ ogusie- Mr,Frank told me to watoh,he told me where they were going. | '
I don't know how long they atayed down there.I don't lmow when they
[ cameé baok. I watohed the door all the time.,Mr.Dalton gave me & —
" 2Earfer and went out laughing and the lady went: up the steps, Then* .
y o | e ladles oame down and left and thgn Mr. Frgﬁkﬁvaﬁm5~\. J*.,
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about half past four. He gave me a quarter an left’ and then
he left. The next Saturdey 1 wa%hed wa.g M%ea.r-the geme

thing, It was ebout the laest of July or the first of-August,
The next Saturday I watched for him about twelve o'clock he- said

"ou know what you done for me last Saturday, I went to put

you wise for this Saturday."™ I seid, "All right, what time?""

He sald, "Oh, about haelf past." After Mr, Holloway left, Mi ss.

Daisy Hopkins ceme on in into the office, Mr. Frank ceme out

of the office,'popped‘his fingérs;ubowed his head and went back
into the office. 1 was standing there by the .clock. Yes, he

popped his fingers and bowed to me, and then.I went doyn and stood

by the door, He stayed there that time about half an hour and

then the girl went out. He gave me a helf a dollar this time,

The next time I watched forrhim end Mr, Dalton too, somewhere;-_
along in the winter time, before Tﬁanksgiving Dey, somewhers abouth
the last part ofAugust. Yeé, that's somewhere near the winter,.

This time he spoke to me on the fourth floor in the morming. -

Gordon Balley was standing there when he spoke to me, He said,
"I.went yax to put you wise again for today." The lady that

came in that-day wes one wWho worked on the fourth floor; it was

not Miss Dalsy Hopkins.'“‘h nice-looking lady, ¥ind of slim., - —

" She hed hair like Mr, Hooper's. She had e green sult. of clothes -

on. When Miss Daiey Hopkins ceme she hed on a bFack skirt and
white waiat ﬁhe first time‘ I don't know the name of that 1adyrA

——— —%hHat works on the fourth floor: YGB: 1 have seen her lots of

times at.the fackory, but:1 dgu!t,gndw her nems., She went . right =

 to Mr, Franlk's office, then 1 went and watched. She stayed about

&

_helf en hour end ceme o, JNKQL‘E£§§§>went out of the factory and -

then ceme back. I steyed thera and walted for him. “He said,
1. didn't take out that mopey," 1 sald, "Yes, I seed you didn't,"

_,,q@-_sm; "Thotla_all right qld boy, 1 "g?n't want you to say any- -
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ﬁhing to Mr. Herbert or Mr, Darley about what's going on around
here." Next time 1 watchad for him wes Thanksgiving Day. 1

. met Mr, Frenk that morning ebout eight o'clock, He saild "A
| lady will be in here in a little while, me and her are going to

chat, I don't want you to do no work, I just want you to watch."

In about half an hour the lady ceme. I didn't know that ledy, -
she didn't work at the factory. I tnink I saw her in the fac—
.tory two or three nights before Thanksgiving Dey 1in Mr. Frank's

black
office., She wes a’ nice~ioakiﬁg—ladyf__l__ihing_phe had on

clothes; She wae o very tall, heavy built 1ady. After she:

r

came in that Thanksgiving Dey morning, 1 closed the door after

Me stemped for me to closepit. Bhe went upstairs towards Mr.
Frank's office. Mr, Frank ceme out there dnd stamped, andl
: closad the door, Mr, Frank seid, "I'll stemp after this ledy
comes Bnd-you go and close the door and turn the night latch."
Thet's the first time he told me about the night lock. And he
. __ says, "If_ngrything_ia;allizighi_ygu_kick_against the doom,"
and 1 kicked against ‘the door. After an hour and a half Mr, Eran

ceme down andunlocked the doors end says, "Everything 1s all —

right,"  He then went and looked up the street and told the lady

to come on downstairs. Kfﬁer she ceme down, she said to Mr.

Frenk, "Ie that the niggerf"and Mri_Exank said, "Yes, and she.
"said, "Well, does he_talk-much?" end he says, "No, he is the best.

niggaer I have ever seen." Mr, Frank celled me in_the office and

gave me $1,25, The ledy hed on e blue skirt with white dots
. in 1t and white slippers and white staokings and. had a gray

tellor-made coat, with pieces of velvet on the edges of it, The

velvet: wae—b%aek—&n&—%he—e%exh—e£—the-eoax_was—gxayf—~8he—had_on
.574—a—blaek~haﬁ;with_big;black feathera, ‘1 left a little before 12

'] G[]" '} ‘ 'clock.' 1 didn't see anybody ®lse there that day at the offlce, -

_ ‘The next time 1 watehed wes' way after Ohristmas, ‘on & Saturday,
'N.”jif\if”fijfy'*2*ﬂ“f“*7:liif‘f:t ?f‘ﬁﬁ.aaﬁf"”“‘““df*'“'”:"” “ﬂtr*TRAMa»avﬂnﬂﬂw. e
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about the middle of January——somewhere ebout the first or mid-

dle.. It wes right after New Year, one or two, or thrée or four
days after: 1t was on a Saturd;y. He seld a young men and two
iadies would be coming. That was thai-éatufday morning at.

helf past seven. 1 was standing by the side of Gordon Bailey

when-he-come and told me, and he paid, I could maeke a piece of
money off thaet men. Yes, Snowball couldhear whé&t he sald. The
men end ladies ceme about helf past two or three o'clock. They
stayed-there—about two hours, I didn't kndw either one of the
ladies. I can't deseribe wha@_gigper one of them had on. The
men wes tall, slim built, a heavy man, I have seen him at the
factory talking to Hollowé&?ihe'didh't work thers, VI have éeen
him often talking to Hollowey, through the week. YouAaaked me
what I did the second Saturdey after 1 watched for him, well, 1
don't remember. As to what I did the Saturday I watched for
him the second time, I -disremember what I did. The Saturday

____ after the#, I think about the first of August, 1 did some more
watching for him. I don't remember what I did the Saturdaey

 before-Thenksgiving day. I don't remember what 1 did the -

Sa*urday after Thenksglving day. i don't remember what 1 did

the next Saturday. I don't know, sir, what I did the next.

Saturdey. The next Saturday 1 did some watching for him, 1
watched for him gomewhere about the last of September after

Thankegiving-day. No, 1 don't remember any;of-fhose dates.

Oouldn't tell you to save my 11fe what time I left home the first
time I wetched for him, 1 couldn't tell you what time I got

to the factory the second time I watched for him, nor what time

1 left home, 1 don't know whether 1 drew my money on the first
Aﬂ'—ﬁn___Saturday 1 watched for him, 1 disremémbéf whether anybody else
-.;4- dreW'Q;Tﬁongy for me the second Saturday I watched for him., 1 fg

“don't know how much I drewa I gauldn't tell you wehﬁher . .
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drew my maney Thanksgiving Day or nots, 1l don't know how much
I drew, I don't remember what time I got down or. what time I

. left, 1 don't know when I got to the faectory the day before:

‘Thankegiving, or how long I worked there. I don't remember
how m/any hours I worked the first Saturdsay I‘watched“fvr'him
or/the “second, or the thir “dr‘Thanksgiving Day. No, I don't
/sknow how much I drew on those days. The first time I was in
s prison wes in September,. The next time was sometimé before
'Ghristmas, I can't remember the date., I wes there thirty deys.

It was somewhere along in October. A year before that 1 was

in prieon: too, about thirty days. —1-heave—been in -prison three:

times since:1 have been with the pencil company. I have been

in prison ebout thres times within the last thres or four

years. 1 have been.in prison seven or eight times within the

last four or five years. I'can't_givé you any of the ds :s, ro

how long 1 stayed theré-any of the pimes that I was there, 1

don't kﬁow‘wham month or what da& it was, nor how long'I stayed

there, 1 knew the factory~w&s—net~going'to be run on April 26th.
:;X§a+;8nowball and I'ﬁrink beer together sometimes in the build-

ing. }Yes,_ﬁé’UBed tﬁ_gc“down-tn“%he—bagemeni;andﬁdrinkAtggﬁihgr,

but he_qint the only man, 1 néver was drunk at the factory,
 Snowball wasn't there the first Seturdey I watched for Mr.

Frank., 1 think he laid off, I don't know whether he was therec

the second or third'Saturdays, I didn't see him Thanksgiving o

morning, but 1 saw him the dey before Thanksgiving. That was -
_the time that Mr, Frenk told me to watch for him. He talked to
me before Snowball, I don't know whether Snowball wes there in

Fenuery when 1 watched. Snowball was there 1in Januery in the

< box room when Mr, Frank told me to watch for him. 1 don't know'
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niggars in ell working in the factory. Bnowball, the firemen

" .and me did- Just plain menuel labor, the rest of tﬁé‘ﬁ@@?dée‘h&d';

_better jobs. Snowbell, the fireman end I were the last negroes

to get jobs there, We were the new derkies; the others had —

been working before we went there. Mr, Frank used to laugh end
,joliy with me. 1 couldn®t tell ;’vgu_’the firsgt time he did thise -——

.Mr; Darley hes seen him Jollying—me;)—Ehey—would Jolly me . togethery

They would play end go'on»around(ﬁg?re with me. It has been 8o

long ago I can't tell you any of the jokes. Mr, 8Schiff and

Mr, Holloway has seen him Joking with me, He would say, "Come

on 1 am going to meke a graveyard down there 1n—the—basement if

you don't hurry and bring that elevator back up here," Mr, o
Holloway heard him say that. Mr. Schiff hae eeen him playing

with me. . He would goose me &nd punch me and tell me I-was a

good negro., I don't remember enything else ne seld. Yes,

Mr, Darley would goose me and kick me s little bit, just playing

with me, Mr. Schiff would crack jokes with me, . I don't remembex:_:f\

“"‘the ‘time. The time Mr. Framc ceme in the elsvator and told

me about watching for him, he didn't know Snowball weas in there,

l43n°Wballfﬁ&s!éiégdlnglnightlthgra_hylme+_"Mxt_prnk;ﬂeould—haveT
-séen him and he could have heard anything that was said, . He--

saw Snowball stending there, 1 have been at the factory over two

xeexs._l—donlt Temember bhe day or month 1 went there. Ittwas

gometime in 1910. I don't remember whether it wes summer or .
- winter, Miss:Da;sY‘Hdpkins'worked on the fourth floof-ln'lglzt
—74*4¥4t1—donftfknow.whbn ghe quit, 1 saw her working from June 1912, w
until about Christmas, Yes, I worked on the seme, floor with her,
I don't know whether ehe*werked there in 1913, MiBB Daisy~was

"8 low “Tedy, kind of heavy, and she was pretty, low, chunky ,

———

o T TR RO T T U e

“Vi‘ktjal{ ‘S‘ .._"-_\\\ A ERRY \‘v\v\ KU W o
: eyes, or her complﬁntbnn. Bhe wa.g light ski nned, .8he looksd to

R




w LeoFr_ank OroQ

*.4.....,,,.....,_, e

. ? .’a“v

| N, 74N

104

be. about ﬁwenty-three. 1 know she was there, in June ADQQQMBQ
. she geave me @& note to take down to Mr, Schirf, 1 remember that
_ because the note hfww ﬁz{ Schifs sald it had "June"

. on 1t when he read itaﬂ He read’ that note and he read "June
gomething," 1t was on the outside ofnthe note, It was on the
back of the note, "June™ was written on the back of that
notes; 8he. wrote the note and folded it up end he read "June"

S _ on‘the—back;of*it:and—he laughed—&%—it. —Ehe—re&senéLQmeLshe;
“left the factory during Christmas because Mr, Delton told me

she washﬂgmning back. He told me that oneSaturday coming down

to the factory, 1 never have seen Mr, Dalton exceptat the factory
No, he-doesn't work there, 1 sew him somewhere along in Janugny.
He ceme out that time by himself, He end & lady hed been

down in the basement. The last time I saw him the detectives

broughﬁ him down at’ the station house and asked if 1 had ever

- 8esn him in there, I_é&W'MP..ﬁOllOW&y at the factqry the first
Seturday 1 watched for Mr, Frank, The next Saturdey I watched,
he was sick and wesn't there, ’Hevwaa slck two Seturdays in
June, 1 disremembqr whether 1 saw Mr, Schiff and Mr, Darley, )

- I remember seeing M;Tﬁﬁggley'at'the factory on Thanksgiving Day.

;f "» S }'don't know what fime he left, I couldn't tell you anybody

- - ‘ —_7.
Who -cemé -to—the- faetory-the first Saturdey 1 watched. The F

-

-  second time I think there were some young ladies working up on

“the fourth floor.' 1 don‘ﬁ know about the third - time. I don't

— '_—_l_— >know;hhether ﬁnybody was working there Thanksgiving or not, 1~
didn't: ses. Mr. Schiff at all. I will swear that he'was not im

2

the office with Mr, Frank. 1 don't know whether any ladies
were working there the next time ornot. I have been beck in =
b thg-metal"department, bqt‘I qé#er”h@ve been on the right hend

= slde where themachinoh are, I havésawepﬂ;on-the'seconéffléon3

e T “buts noﬂ in the metal dep‘"fmenﬂ. 1 donft‘know where those vats

LY
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don't know anything about the plating rooﬁ. I never have been
in Mr, Quinn's office.. 1 have: put disinfectants in the ladle s
end gentlemens closets back there, 1 wouldn't gohinside. 1 -
wenld only go to the door. 1 stooR outside of the door end
sprinkled it wkthom in e little way. Outeide of that and going
-~_—-4e Mrr-Qyinn—s—offi@epl_haveﬂnever been on. the left hand side
of the factory., 1 have besn there where they wash the lead at,
.-and 1 heve stuck bills in Mr, Quinn s office. Yes, I have'been
';back in there where that dark place is.‘ I don't know how meny
times I have stecked some boxes beck in there, I have been
back there three.tnneé“;itogethér. ' Sometime before Christmas.
Yes, sir, you can see frqm‘the ﬁop of the stairway back in
therer --I—hane_been beck there threetimes altogether,” Some;
time before Christmas, Yes, sir; you can see from the'top of the.
-stalrway ﬁo Mr. Frank's inside office. A man sitting at Mr,
>,Fréhk's desk can see;peopie,coming up. the stairway if he is
'watching.for them. Ié tﬁe safe dodr is ‘bpen 1 don't'hardly
_:qﬂgfﬁk:heregﬁua5§=;hguh==1;;gjl;ngghgﬁ;hg_gan. 1 eam certain of
that._m;;fgought'you were talking about the third floor, He

~_ __couldn't see people coming up from the first ‘floor, He can

see them after they get along by the clock. 1 left the factory
5130 Fridey afternoon, before the factory stopped. 1 think I

',puaehed_when.l went oute One__f them was ten minutes fast. T@at.
‘wa.s the one on fhe r;ght, 1 left there withoutdrawing my money
= Lbecahse I xnew I waen't going to draw but $2.75 and I owed the .
———W&teh men- a- dollar and.I knowed 1 Wouldn't have anough for me.
- and to pay. him and 1 told Mr, Hollowuy to let Snowball dvaw it
for mey . Snowball drew it for me and met me at the shoe shop at

T ‘the eorner OfAlabmna and Foreyth Street. He gave me $3,75. 1

N
11;,, e v(gsn't BuILpoaed to, drew but $2. 75, end Mr. Frank taken that ==
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;‘__aftlar‘for the watchman end stuck. an extra dollar in ‘my envelo/e |
“and that mede $3.75. I don't remember how miny beers I drank '
Fridey. Yes, 1 told Mr, Scott I got up at 9 o'clock that '
morning. That wesn't'true. 1 ate breekfast about seven. Yes, =
1 told Mr, Blaeck 1 ate at 9130, That wasn't true, I-left my hs
_house between 7 end 7330, 1 told Mr, Scott 1 left somewhere

bet#een 10 and 10:30. No, that wasn't true. 1 got to Peters

Street about 25 minutee %o 8. 1 don't know how long 1 stayed
there. Some things in my-effidavit thaet 1 made that eare tr'ue.~
Yes, there are some things in my last affidavit that are true.

1 wes errcstd4d on the first of Mey. 1 sent for Mr. Black to cqme
down when 1 mede my first statement on Mey 18th, Yes, 1 denied
"1 had been to the factory in that statement. 1 made that |
-stetemenﬁ-in the'defeétIVHB+—Ufftceifer. Black end_Mf._ScQtt

Isre present They didn't question two or three hours. 1

/«v',did some w ng belo ther e"- ethat steatement was made
\\\‘Ybs, I know I did some writing before May 18th. 1 gigfsome
wrting in Ohief'e office that Sunday., 1 told Black I

bought whiskey on Peters Street at about 10:30, I-told them 1

paid forty cente for it, I don't remember telling them that I

bought the whiseky at 11 o clock. Yes, I told them 1 then went

into the Butt-In Saloon efter I went to Earley's for the
shiskey, Some of 1t I told them was the truth and some of 1t

wasQ:t,faThey asked me 1fl was lying end I,held.mtheadadawn._.Ii 

held back some of the truth, and when they asked me if that was

the truth 1 hung my head down, I didn*t want to'give the man

eway, but 1 wented to tell some and let him see what I was going

" to do and “ses I Lo wasn‘t golng_to atlck,hg;his promise ag he . B

hed sald, I told them I went into Butt-In Salo n and saw some

negggeg_at tables shooting dIbeand I won ninety cents and bought

———

. - BN

” ) B

e - P L et A
MEL . Rk -.‘—k:‘i. X g R ,__..__9-\ R e
Ké.-.,—\ A e & BN e i T i Moo Al

—a glass of beerm, l-told" tﬁem*that I uegt to three beer salooqg.




"I“told‘them after I went home at 2330 I went to Joe Carr'

' ealpon and got 15¢ worth of beer, I don't remember telling
(hem that I went there between 3330 and four o'clock, The

‘detectives talked to me nearly every day after I made my first
statement, Sometimee—hours-at e time. No, .they N “
didn't cuss me., Yee. I sent for Black -on-May—24th. When the
statement ceme out in the papers that's the time 1 sent for him.

As to how I knew 1t came out.in the paperg, 1 heard the boys

“across the strest hollering extra papers. Mr, Black ceme down
aefter I sent for him and I told him 1t's awful hot in here, and
I told him 1 was going to tell him somethiné, but I wasn't
going to tell him all of it now., 1 told ﬁim that I ‘'would tell

‘ hlm part gnd hold back part, Scott and Black were both there.
Yes, I told Mr; Black on May 24th, the time I made the second
statement, thet I helped tote the little_girl.. I sure remembver:

~ that, I think 1 }old them abeufjﬁfT_FF§ﬁE7getting ﬁe to watch

for him, that he told me he struck e girl and for me to go'back

and get hers— -I—atdnr*t give Mr. Frank Glear away thet time .
+ ' ’

- X kept somethings back. 1 don't remember now whether I told

them at thet time or not. 1 don't know whether I told them about

.”going down the basemeﬁt or not, The flrst time I¢told them I

—wrote the notes on Friday, They didnst tell nn;4my-story-f
wouldn't fit‘—'I—aon't remember them telling me anything about

"~ changing my. statement I tola them thet was all- I hed to say. -

They never told me they wented me to tell anything else., They .

H'Ttleay;enything:tdiieilhetrit_didnltHSOund_xight -~ Mr, Blaek -——
talked to me right mnart and Mr. Lenford talked to me a little,

No, they never talked to ms a whole day. As to why I changed

. my statement from Friday to Seturday, I put it on Saturday, be- .
‘As to why“.[’&idn't put

Jcaueeﬁlewae_atfthe—factory—oq~Saturday.

myself there on Saturday, the blame would be put on me, 1




_ ‘ ) . ; - A A N\ waYal,
"I - e _‘f‘-‘-_,_,— o ‘@-‘W : ‘Zz:.’_‘,.,?_.__ -__: - : p—— —=
4__} L & :

2 ¥  i08

F*j‘-—*f”f“*‘;didﬁft‘vmnt'them to know that I had written eny noteg for Mr, |

Frenk, Yes, in that stetement I told the officers 1 was going

to tell the whole truth, " I tolad them that I got up at nine o'eclock
because there was nothing doing et -the factory that day at the -
time I‘saiq_L_was there at nine: o clock, becapse he had done

told me where to meet him at. Yes. I told them that 1 was

going to tell the whole truth, Yes, the reasoh I told them I

left-home—6t-9-or 9330, beceuse thers was no enything doing

at the factory ot thaet time. 1 told them 1t was about 9 o!
clock when 1 looked at the clock, “because i don't know what.time
it was when 1 1ooked at the clock;"ohd I told them I had some
steak ahd some seusage for breakfast end & pilece of liver and I

drank some tea and bread. Well, there was’somq_sausagé,.but I

" don't know whether I ate 1t or not, Yes, 1 hed steék, liver and

~

seugege for breekfast, I know 1 ate the steek end a piece of

- 1iver, and”drank a cup of tea and ate some bread, 1 got up that

morning at six o'clock, Yes, I told the officers I got up at
9 or 9;30. I don't remember enything else 1 told thém., Yes,
I told them that I went streight to Peters Street and wen® in
the first beer saloen:%here:—aﬁ&zﬁ?éhk—twb—teurs and gave &

fellow a beer, that had a whip around his neck. I told them

'—three saloons aend 1 called‘two—names.‘—l donft‘know~whether I—~44*: =
told them about this whlekey or not‘—'H“told—them—i—tought it
 1p§§w§§n4lQ end 10:30, No,.that is not ture. —I-told them that
" on account of my saying I didn't lesve home -until about 9 or
‘9330, I bought it about a quarter to eight The reason I told
these 1lies ebout the time was because 1 didn't want to put myseX¥
-~ at the‘faétory‘twicea'because there wasn't enything doingfat.ihe
;—~—==4%m¢0ry:¢%m$:m0¥n4931 Thax_is_ihe_only_reﬁson_I told that story.ri__
% -I}qcnltskgow when the first time was 1 to0ld them I got there et |

1 : 8-o'clock insteed .of -10 or-half pat 1t-was after I got-out - of"-
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out of jeil, 1 don't know who the. detective was I told ebout
my'ngt leaving home at 9 o'clock, 'Four'of them were telking

to me, all at the same time, 1 think it wag Stlernes end Camp~-

~bell that I told thaet to, sbout chenging the time, I ‘don't -
remember whether 1 told them then that 1 was going to tell fhe '
whole truth. 1 told them that after i got out of jaii, after
I got back to headquarters; If you tell a s£ory you-know you've
bot to change it. A lie won't work, end you know -you've got
“to tell the whole tmuth. Yes,~1 knew 1t was bound to come when
I told it the first time, I didn't tell the whole truth then,

—%méa#se_l_didniﬁhﬂgnt to givejthe»whole thing away then. 1In
‘the statement where 1 told &bout my WOVINE tire—iits o—g &
Mr. Frank, the reason ﬁhy 1 didn't correct 1t then about the time
1 bought the liquor, L\gon;i know whether 1 did it then or |
not, but I did tell them. I told them I drenk four or five
beers;;hat mo;ning. 1 told them at the first saloon 1 bought
two beers, I didn't tell them I bought eny wine et that time.
I told them I hed some wine put in my beer, What they call
wine, It wasn't eny wine though. ‘I don't know whether I told

-~ _them that in the statement I made about moving the little girl

or not., The wine was put in my beer at M, Earit's beer

saloon on Seturdax morning., I told that to Mr, Black end Mr,
___,Scogt,,I don(tf;gﬁgﬁféF‘Wﬁeﬁf:%ts—tO‘my¥ne$—$estiiying&gbggg‘nﬂ

that yesterday, you di?n't agsk me that, 1 remember telling you:

that yesterdey. 1 remember saying I ‘didn't buy eny wine. No,
I aian't say enything ebout putting beer in wine yesterdey,

=, ‘butl remember 1 seid something ebout putting wine in beer. I

ﬁ%ow 1 told you that yesterday.. 1 don't remember telllng them
1. started straight from Peﬁé?E‘Street to Capital City Laundry.

. I told them 1 atarted for the Laundry after 1eaving Mr, Frank aﬁ
L+ the factery.“If“they~haxe_gg$ 1t_down there, I must have said
Teo. 1 don't remember saying 1t I toid them 1 met Mr. Frank at
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the.corner of Nelson end Forsyth Street before I went to the-
. Tactory.. Yes, I told them I went from Peters Street and met him
______at the corner oerelsb'n anad i‘orsm before I went to the
-~ factory._As to why 1 told them that story, because I'gid meet
| him there, No, I didn't go streight from Peterst Stféggéfp-
meet him et the corner of Nelson end Forsyth as 1 told them. I
went straight from Peters—étféet_f§ fﬁé penéii factory, 1 don't
remember when the first time I told the truth about it., I told -
it either to Mr, Starnes, Mr. Cempbell, Mr. Black or Mr, Scott.
I told it after I got ot of Jell, I remember telling the of-
ficers when he said "Ah , ha" when I met him et the corner. 1I
don't rememben"telling)the officers thﬁi—he—&éked—me_myere I was
';going.and I told him I was going to the Cepital City Laundry
“to see my mother. 1 don't remember éaying that to the officers.
1f~1~did—sa§_;hat it wes not the truth, Ae to why I lied about
that, because 1 did tell Mr, Frak dovn there wheh 1 left the
factory thaet I wes going to see my mother. 1 told the officers
he stayed at Montag's about twenty minutas.' I- 414 tell you

yestefday_ihai_l didn*t have any idee how long he stayed there,

beceuse I haven't eny ldea now, As to'why I didn't éay yesterday

__that it was twenty minutes, because you didn't ask me. I didn't

tell Mr. Dorsey how long it as, because he didn't agk me what

tbut-I told the dpfeotives

)

. theb,
long~he—st&yed there, 1 don’t know how long Mr., Frenk stayed
_——’_fhere.:_I:f“ld the offdcers twenty'minutes as that was the best
-1 could do about it, s0o I just told him twenty minutes. I told
the détectives ebout wenting me to weteh for him when I got
back to the faétory.. I don't know wﬁy I didn't tell them that

at the time I told them about“moving-ﬁhe body. 1 donltlremember; <

‘who I told 1% % to or when, but I told them. I did tell them ebout.
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Mr, Frank stomping his foot, I don't know.whether 1 told them
at the time 1 told about helping move the body. I told it to
Mr, 8cott, Mr., Black, Mr. Campbell Mr. Starnes end Mr, Dorsey.
Mr, Starnes and Mr, Cempbell wasn't in there sometlmes when 1
told it, No, I didn't tell it to Mr, Scott and Mr, Black,
‘Theyfdr‘o pped—the wasm Starnes and ML_ Campb_ell “teken it
up. They ceme down and was talking to me for a month or more
in my cell. Yes, 1 told Mr. Black about Frenk stomping his
" foot and Mr. Scott. I told them all sbout 1t, Yes, 1 told the

detectives that the.Tiirsi_pmiy_lfﬁﬁw_gétng up the factory afté;

I got back from Montegs wasMiss Mattie Smith., Thet was & mis~—

teke., I didn't see Mr, Darley go up after I got baeck from
Monteg's. No, 1 didn't séy yesterday that I saw him go up'bftéq
.1 got back from Montag's. 1 don't know whether Mr, Darléy.saw
——me or not. 1 was stttingright there at the box. He could have
-~ “seem me ifhe had looked, 80 éOuld—MisshMaxtie Smith{ The
_rest of them could have seen me {f they hed looked, Yes, I told
the officers the first‘ff__‘r“*ﬁw them go up was efter 1 got badk

i from Monteg's. That was not so, 1 was Just mistaken sbout it,
Don't know when 1 corrected the mistake or to whom. Yes, 1
‘stated-it to Mr. Dorsey. 1t was aiter I ceme from jail. I have
. —corrected it to Mr, Starpes and Mr, Gampbell too. It was about

11330 “when Mr, Darley“ief%:¥E€:¥§5£5¥y;‘right—aft&pﬂmngﬁkback_____“
from Monteg!s, It may have been about 11 o tclock, Mises Mattie  ———
Smith left the.factory somewhere about 9130, ‘It was after we
_—____‘TTTT‘ﬂi*frmmﬂMontag 8 that 1 saw Mr. Darley leave. Mr, Hol-
-loway--and -the pg—legged negro went upsteirs and ceme down before

. ~—M¥r_Darley;1e£ﬁ~$he_factoxy. They. could have. geen me_sitting

1 ﬂ

on the box’ as: they came—out f.hn factory. Mr. HOIIOW&Y 1eft—

- about 10 or 15 minutes after Mr,_ arlej»left. ‘It-may heve been
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four or(five‘minutes. 'After'Mr; Holloway 1eft, 1 tol& them
~_Mr., Quinn ceme in, 1 mey have¥told—than—ahat a lady dressed im
green was the next one., That wasn't.true.‘ A ledy in green did
go up bvefore Mr, Darley ceme down. She céme dovn before Holloway
and Darley left, llf_l told the officers thet she went up eftepr

_they_lafi,_l_made;ﬁmistake. Mr. Quinn was the .next man that went
up after Mr, Hollowey ceme down. Yes, 1 sald that yesterdey. _
Yes, I said yesterday Mr, Quinn was the last man 1 saw come

down . No, I didn't sey yestgerday Miss Monteen Stover ceme

down~a£tér Mr.> Quinn ceme down, I ﬁight have_told the officers
that I saw Mr, Holloway return ﬁpstairs, turn to the right toward
Hunter Street end go in the factory, I1f I did, I meade a,mistake..ﬂ
I dqon't remember all fhe mistekes I made. No, I have never told |
about a lady going up there-after them six or seven minutes, I

was migteken. I don't know whether 1 have ever corrected that

nistake or not. She went upstairs end Mr. Quinn went up end

ceme down before she did., If I told the officers she stayed

there 7——or 8 minutes end ceme Yight down, I made a mistak&

dontt thlnk 1 corrected thatﬂnistake—at all I dontt

know how long it was after she ceme down before enybody else wennt
up and down, If I told the officers it was 10 or 15 minutes

that was & mistake. .1 don*t- thlnk I corrected that mistake at

all, I haven't got eny ldea at all how long before the lday
— '1ﬁ_green came down that anybody.else went up . Yes; I ﬁold,
Mr. Scott ~and Mr, Biéék that the only people who went up at all
TR Were Miss Mattie—ﬂmith, ‘Darley, Holloway and the women in green, .
and - nobody went up and down until Mr. Frank whistled. No,.
that wasn't true. The reason why 1 told that story wasbe-

"~ cause I didnot want them to know that these other people passed

by me, for they might accuse me. The reason why I didn't tell

'them[w?s because I didn't wantvpeople to rthink—that I was the one
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thatﬁggng;the murder, I told them thet 1 saw those four men go
upnbecause I didn't. think they saw me gitting there, end I

didn't tell of seeing the other people for fear they would report.
on me. The reason why I told the police ebout those four

going up theref:gécanse—that—was-all_I could remember that went.
up end down,” I don't know when my memory got fresher about

other people going up and down., 1 think it was after 1 got out

of Jail, I think 1 corrected that with Mr, Starnes, Mr. Caemp-

bell-an37Mr. Dorsey, ex~péfi¢e heedquarters, 'Aftefrl corrected
with the detectives down at headquarters, they took me to Mr,
Dofsey's officé. I have beén 1n—MxT;Dorseyb ~office three
timees, Mr.,Dorsey'wés down- at headquarterg with me 1 think

'j about four times. As to whether 1t took Mr. Dorsey hﬁbut seven

times to get my testimony straight, it didn't ‘teke him that long

to get 1t straight, 1t took that long forme, As to why1l
didns+t tell it all, I didn't want to tell 1t ell, I wes in-
tending to hold beek some, I didn't went to tell |
"1t all right at one time. 1 just told e-little and kept back
a little. Yes, and Mr.Dorsey went down seven times while I
was . telling some and holding back some, =~ They didn't ask me-to - - -
" take back any etories. Vo, 1t didn't xxnxxxxxmxxkaxnnnxxdmumx
+uke—Mr——Derﬂey—sevUn’tTmG“fTr:fjffcfﬁg_ﬁfﬁ?ﬁfgnggfgf said I

added to 1t every time he went down. But he wouldn't come back

_and.try to do anything with 1t, I didn't_xell the officers
that 1 went to a moving plecutre show efter I left the factory,
___1_3aidpl leoked_ax_ihe pletures from the outside*_*1_$nld,them

"= 1 went on Peters Strest gnd looked at the pictures from the

outside. 1 stayed thbre about ten or fifteen minutes. 1

drenk two glesses of beer, I don't know “whether 1t we.s in the

first, secend or third stetement that I tola aboutnwatching'for

Mr, Frank ‘Two or the- detectives were there. Yes, 1 lookedi

. the front door thax Saturday of the murder.. I don't know.what |

e e g T
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time;;:It*was'bdméwhere_aftef'dinner. I can'ts give you eny

estimate, It was later then 12 o cEEck. It w n' Q'clock,

' beceuse It was four minutes to one ceme d wnsteire
and unlocked the door. Yes, I heard the stemping before 1
locked the door, end 1 heard the: screem before I heard the stemp-
- ing, After he gtamped for me I went and locked the door, 1

couldn't tell to save my life how long the door stayed locked.

1 wes upsteirs between the time I locked the door end the time - -
I went down anq un.locked 1t, I unlocked thg\door before I |
went upstairs,  —I locked the door when he stamped end I unlocked
8t when he whistled. As soon A8 he whistled I unlocked the

‘door and went upstairs. Ale—bthe—irimemir—rras— P otaiidmine—door
 uee-umbeweied, Mr, Frank sent me back in the metal depertment.
He wouldn't go back thers with me. When he whistled that wes
the signel for me .to unlock fhe'door_and the stemping was for

me to unlock the door,. He showed me how - to lock the door that

day. Fe showed me how to lock the door on Thanksgiving Dey

—too, 1 don't know how he came to show 1t ,“to me again, 1 guess

~he thought I forgof it,- When 1 weEE;down~to;leave~the~doors“were;~'—
unlocked, both doors werd umlocked. The_oniy thing 1 fémember

Mr. Frei telling me was not to let Mr, Darley see me around
.- . 4 :

the ‘door, that e young ledy would be up there after awhile to

chet, end he wented me to watch for him. No, he didnvt tell me

what he weanted me +to meet him at Nelson and Foreyth Street for.

T Yes, I could have come back to the facteory Juet as well as going

to meet him at Nelson and'Forsyth Street 1if he had.told me that.
I don't know why he told me to meet him at Nelgon and Forsyth. -

I don't remember telling‘fﬁé “officers that' I met h im accidentally
at welson and Forsyth Street, Mr. Frank stayed at Monteg's

3-about—an hour, .. Mr, Frenk went to- Montag’e between 10 end -

10:50 and stayed about an hour. I'guesa‘it was about e half ’

s \ s e

a&@houp~~ wpy Franx dﬁﬁn?t ‘say . o thing—about why he wented me P

L R T T




| | | - —
at the corner of Nelson and Eoréyth Street, Before we went to

R L |

Monteg's he said he didn't want me to say enything to Mr,

Darley that‘there was going to-be a young lady there after a-
while, snd he told me that agein after we ceme back from Montag;s.

Mr. Frenk gave me that signel ebout stemping end whistling on

_ ’ff’< _Thenksgiving Day end he repeeated it again that day. I told

~ - yesterday how he dgzg_ﬁf;*tike 1 em telling now, I think 1
em telling the truth now, We had been back from Montag's
about five minutes when the lady in the green dress went up,.

She steayed up there a.good little while, ten or fifteen minutes.
1 didn't tell the offiéers the peg-legged negro went up first.,
I aldn't tell them in theqfirst stetement, I may heve told them

_in the next43§§i~m§nﬁ Iha_peg-legged negro didn't stay up -

stairs no time. . Came back down with Mr, Holloway. _ Mr. Darley

 ceme- down five or ten minutes after Mr, Holloway came down,
_,“_I_e_a;_tha&_ms_&ﬁ&‘r_he_aamﬁ;backimm_Mo;}tag's. I have no idee
o What_timé—ft'was. After Hd@loway ceme down, the lady with the
—green dress ceme down. She went on out and Mr, Quinn ceme in,
He went up &nd ceme down béfore Monteen Stover came in end before.

Mary Phagan came in , Yeg, I am certain of that, No one else-

‘ceme iﬁ?afté?"Mr* Quinn except Mery Phagen. Mr._Qpinn, Monteen
Stover and Mary Phagan went in almost the same'time. Tﬁéy'
went end ceme out almost together, ~Qninn~fira%;*M&ry-Phagan

next’ and Monteen Stover next. Mr. Quinn had elready come out

of the factory when Mery Phagan_ﬁent Sp. 1 didn't see Mrs,
'Barrett,Vor Miss CornithiaAHall or Mises Haiﬁie Hall or A%onze
Mann, qr'Emma Clarke, I'didn't see none of them, -1 never
samLMrsT—White goin there et'all that day, I was sitting onm “.
‘the box all the time. I go¥‘up twice td meke water, I mader |
water against the elevator door,_righx—in—iront of the elevator

e U

shgﬁﬁ. ﬂmtss*Stover hed . done gone then, and Mr. Quinn also. I
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-went to sleep after Miss Monteen Sto;ér came'down,_ The

* ¥now how long I was asleep, maybe ten or fifteen minutes. 1
heard the scream before 1 went to sleep, before Monteen Stbver; :
ever went in there, Mr., Quinn had_already gons, I told the-
officers 1 didn't see Mary Phagan go up at all, ~ I-didn't
tell them I heard eny meream, I don't know when I first told
that story. _,I‘told>Mr.'Sthrnes~ﬁnd Mr;rbampbell. That was
after I got out of jail.“r I said Iuheard the screem before 1
went to sleep, which I did. Monteen Stdvgr ceme up and went
down before I went to sleep, I told Mr, Starnesfander. Camp-
‘bell about somebody running back on“tiptoes. ‘I don't know when
I told:them. He‘ﬁoke me up stamping, then I locked the door,

and went to the box and kicked on—the sid-e-of the.elévator-door,
It wag about ten or fifteen minutes afteb he stamped thetI ——

heard him whistle. When he whistled I~unlocked the door, 1
—don't knowwhen I first told about Mr, Frank stending at the

tqp-of~the_a$aifmh_jrémbling end nervous., I told

-Mr;~De#sey,er.~Starﬁes—&nd—0ampbell -I_don't know why I
didn't tell 1t the dey I tolad “them 1 was going_in_iall the whole
—~—w~——tru%hf-kglﬁdidn_iJann to keep back enything then. That day 1

':~> told them everythihg I remembsred, When I gq} to the top of

the stairs, Mr. Frenk had that cord in his hands._ I don't re-
member when 1 first told about that,. -If I didn't tell it. that

~ day when I-gatd 1 wes~tolling—the whole—trutl; I-just-a:
'remember is, When I told Black and Scott that 1 was tolling the

-~

whole truth I ‘didn't- say“anything abouthr. Frank having nit
the little girl, I thought I had-told them: that. I heve told
~ ‘that to some of the officers. T remember now that I told them

thax ‘He told me to get her out of there some way or others
He—ﬁiﬂn*t—say—she—was—&ea&———l—diénlt—know she was dead. 1 went

ai R e Y/
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back there and found e cord around her neck., When I looked at
the clock 1t was four minufes to one. That was after I went and
seen the girl was dead, and he told me to bring her up there,

_ 1 was standing at’the steps, I could see the cloeck from there,
Then I went back efd got a piece of striped bed iick, something
like your shirt there, had whitish looking stripes on it. _I.
‘taken the cloth -and spféqd it down and rolled the little éirl

in the cloth end tied it up .  When I laid her down in. the

- cloth, I tiedthe cloth—around her., I did my best. Her feet
were hanging out of the cloth, also her head. If I didn't

tell Black and Scott anything about the hat and the slippers end
the ribbon; fhey must not have asgkdd me, I xnow 1 took the

— - things and pitched them in front of the boiler; The elevator
- Li don't hit hard when 1t hits the ground., The wheels at the top
- . .don't make any noise. The motor mekes & little noise , some-

~ _thing like a June bug.  The glevator hits the dirt at the bot-~

-

'ﬁom, but 1t don't meke any noise. I left the factory about 13130,

e “f‘“f“The;rsasun“why—I'diant“tell Scott—end Black 1 wrote four notes —

instead of two, they didn't ask me how mdny,l wrote., Anothen

reason why is, becausge Mr. Frank tekep thet end folded it up

like he wasn't going to use it -1 wrote three notes on white

‘and one on green peper, The green ahe 1s the one he folded up - —

. like he wasn't going to use it. 1‘don't know how long 1t took = —
r———me:¥b—WF£%eﬁ£““se tea. ‘"It %ook me somewhere_ﬁbout‘two minutes

and a half, I reckon, The reason 1 didn't tell Scott and Black
___L___aboui_burning_ih&;hadyy_hacﬁnsﬁ_ﬂnmﬁgnﬁ_had done teken them off ‘
the case, Mr, Scott told me. -The first time 1 told that was
{ . 4. to Mr, Starnes7anﬂnMr. Oamppgll after I.ceme back from jail.._'I.Q
- T;" “don't remggper'télling the officers that Mr.-Frank“toid me he.wae

1
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to write to his mbthér and tell her that I was a good negro. -

The reason I didn't take the pzasol down with the shoes, 1t'waa

too far back for me to see it, I got my hair cut last week. M
lamyer‘éent the barber. They gave me a bath and bought me cleen
clothes. My wife gave me my shirt, I didﬁ‘t read any

‘newspapers on Monday ebout this crime. It don't do me no good
because 1 cen't make any out., I didn!t try»to reed eny that

day., 1 weshed that shirt on Thursday, May lst, in the metal

room about half past one or two, Agjfauhow that dung cames—to—————
be in the elevator shaft, when Mr, Frank had explained to me

where he waﬁted to meet me and just as I started out of the place
that negro dreymen ceme in there with a sack of hay and 1 geve
"him a drink ofrwhiskey that I bought at Earley's saloon on .
Peters Street that morn{ng,'and he suggested that I go down in
the basement and do it, there's a light down there, and I went
down the ladder and stopped right by the side of the elevator,

“in front of the elevator, somewhere about -the edges of it. Wo,

-———I didn't see the two white men go up and talk to Mr, Frank im-

his office that day. No, 1 didn't 'gee & man by the name of

Mincey at the corner of Certer end Electric Avenue thet day. 1I-

didn't tell him that I killed a girl that “deay., I daian't
‘say 1 killed oné todey end I—didn't-want to kill-another, I

didn't tell Harlee Branch thet Mary Phegen was murdersd—in the

__mféilet'room_on thefséédgh_flgg}, or—that the body was stiff when:
1 got back there, or that it took at least thirty minutds to
get the body downstelrs and write the notes. I don't remember
telling Miss Carson on. May 1lst, that Mr. Frank was innocent. I |
didn't’have any conversation with Migs Mary Pirk on April 28tha.
and she didn't say that I committed the erime and I dlan't shoot.

'

N\

) _55 i lé9 ~T out of the room immediately after she sald that I didn't tell .
1 3 - e
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Mill Carson on Monday thet 1 ws drunk all dey Saturdasy. ‘1 didn'
~ gee her at all on Monday. 1 didn't tell Mr, Herbert Schiff
? on Monday that I was afraid to go on- the street, 'that I
would give a million dollarsif I was a white man, 1 gaid if 1
was a ﬁhite man—JI-—would go on out, | I didn't say nothing
>T£bout no million dollars because 1 don't know what it tekes *to
| meke a million, 1 didn't ask Miss Small on Monday whaet the
extrd hed in 1t end I didn't eay Mr. Frenk is just as’innocent
as you ars, 1'didn't ask Miss Fuss on'Wédnésd&y for an éxtra.l
didn't tell her thaﬁ_l thought Mr. Frank was as innocent as the

angels in heaven,

-— RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION, -

I never was i;Alg;l'until Apfil 26th. I have been down at
police-headquarters several  times, First time 1 was arrested
was for throwing rocks, 1 wgp a. amall boy then. 1 was arrested
enother time for 2ighting black boys, then 1 was arrasted ‘about,
- drinking end disorderly, end ﬁhe‘last time 1 was arrested wes
}in a 1 nevea have fgought, 8 hiti man ory
whlte WO never did see Mr, Fer Z:Z;;le last time_ K
‘1 saw Mr, Frank was in the station house before 1 had talked,
He 1looked at me and sﬁiled ahd boged his head, While 1 wa.s
v encil out of my hand and -

told me to.rub out thet "a"® I had down there on the«wqyd "negro, "
1 saw Mary Phaéén's pocket book, or mesh bag in Mr, Frank's
} of,fiee;.a:c{;ax{fhe,_go:hbackﬁfrom_ the basement. . It was_lying on his .;
~desk. He taken it‘énd put it in the gafe. “When 1 went back |

o gee about the girl, 1t wouldn't ﬁave“taken more than about

. a minute to 80 down and lock andunlock the door, He had time-

= f—enough to do 1t Mr. 8cott talked to me about. three hours and a

4 j_l{) ﬁ_f;"_half one. Thursday. - Mr, Frank told me he would send me away from
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here 1if they caught me, He would get me out on'bohd end send

me .away. 1 never sew Mincey before seeing him et the stetion
house in Mr, Lanford's office. 1 had orders from Mr, Frank to
write_down,how many boxes we needed aﬁg_give it {; him, 1
.--didn't tell Mr, Black or Mr, Scott ebout the mesh bag because.
they didn'f ask me., 1 disremember when I first told about it,
I think it wes qftef 1 was in jeail, 1 tolq Mr, Dorsey about
it_afté?‘l‘ééﬁé‘butéaf_Jail."“MT}“Frank‘knew for a whole year
that I could write, 1 used to write for'ﬁim the word "Luxury",
-George Washington," Magnolia, Uncle Remus, "Thomes Jefferson."
that's the name of pencils, I spell "Uncle. Remus" "O-n-e-
aR—i-n—e—s". 1 sbeall "Luxury" "L-u-g-t-r-i-s", I spell
. "Thomes Jefferson" "—o-m- J-e-f-f or J—é—i—s—s."A 1 speall
"George Weshington® _3-0-9 W-i~-s=h-t-o-n" After Mr,Erank
found out what I meent he understood it, i spell "ox" "%o-x",

Yes I wrote him orders to-teke money out of my wages. The

pockéﬁ book was a wire lookingwhitish looking pocket book,
hed & chain to it, You could teke 1t and fold it up end hold
1t in one hand. When I wrote the word  "Luxury® and "Thomas — —

Jefferson", 1 didn't have anything at all to copy from., 1
was WEEEEE&)EE_QpﬂnngF Mr, Frank, '

MRS, F; A, WHITE, recalled for the State.

I—hawe'saen—%his—man~be£ore-at»police_headquarters (1n— )
dicating Conley) about a month after the murder, mAt that time

P -

+~I.did not identify him as being the man 1 saw sitting on the bOXq

The man sitting on the box ‘was ‘ebout the seme size as Jim Conley;
I;couldn't'stafe it wes Jim Conley., He was sitting in & dark

" place, and he.iobkéd blaci‘to me. He had on dgrkﬂolothes._:f“wf -
Adon't “know Whether he was bareheaded or not. 1 told Bass

Rosser about this on May Vth, That was the» irst time I told

9? 1t ‘“.NAﬂ.”~— - M\\\
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OROSS HXAMINATION,
/== . I $o0ld the deteotive about this a8 soon as I saw one., I

- never kept it a aeoret from anybody., I gpoke tq Fr, Wade Camp-
' bell about seeing 'th-e darkey. I d1dn't tell him that I saw
~ the negro as I went up into the faotory about 12 o‘oluok. I

- adn’t téll him that, when I oame down the steps the last time, '

1 di(ln_t_aaa anybody. - , }
Co We MANGUM, Sworn for the gtate, '
I had a oonversation with Mr, Frank at the Jail about see-

ing Conley and confronting him. _'Qgr_xley was on the fourth floor,
Chief Beavars, Chlef Lanford and Soott came down to see mr,
- Frank with Conley and asked me 1f they could see him. I went ~

to Frank and to0ld him the men were therewith Conley and wanted -

to talk with him if he wanted to See thems He said’, "No, my
attorney 1s not here and I have nobody to defend me.™ He said
 his lawyer was not there; fhat no one was up there to listen at

what might be said,
N, Ve DARLRY, recalled for oross-examingt ion,

— —9n~the— ground—ﬁ:oor the door to 'th&blark—#&@ﬂenware Com=, .

-___-_*— {mny was nailed up 1mmediately ‘after that Company left there. Ne .

e ﬁ'd'ronné—i—’e%rm:z—opargﬁﬁr‘tﬁ mmr der and we nailed 1t u up again.
| It wes two or three days aftexr the mrder. Sitting at Mr.

P.rank'a deak the most that one can sea 15 about half of clook ]

ja which is on the 1eft 0f olook #l._lLthe safe dmLm_wm

i_n the onter oﬂ.’ioe, you have no view 1nt04dr B’rmk'a o.ﬁﬂoe

. from the outaide. You might tiptoe and look over the door. A
. man of my height oould just tiptoe and see over it, The paak-
ing room next to Mr, Framk's office works from 1l to 17 lalies
.—-_baanem -Pagsing by the elevator shaft as you go in the build-
—) ing on ground floor, you oome to a door to Clark Woodenware ~
Company's place, whioch was nailed up immediately after that ==
Toompany left there, We found it broken opeh after the murder, — ——
.1 don't know what day, it mst have been two or three deys after, .
: —A—aﬂ-d—we—naﬁed 1t up again, (Witness identifiens varioun nortione of|
i
s }8—1-' : *:an?ﬁo T om the :I,'aotory modol (Deft's Exhibit 4). There is no
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—  loungs, sof&,~oot or bed in the whole factory, 1 found two
‘boxes down in the basement in Clark Woodenwarse side of old
dirty, rotten stuff, too dirty an% rotten for a human being to
rest upon. It's boggy in there, They had on top of them éom&
dirty, filthy, nasty erocus saecks. - There is no lojnge, bed ,
sofa or'anything of the sort in the metal room, i have nsver
seen a chalr in theres 1 have never seen any blood under the:
machine that Barrett claims he found halr on. I never saw any
blood on the place thecnegro cleims the little girl's body was
lying, You can get into the metal room elther from the front
or the Qack if the back door 1s open. " You cen lock the back door

from the inside.' There is & cross bar across the door. The

rule was to keep it locked, but a great meny times I found It

unlocked, It_waﬂ_#ery dark around the elevator on the first

_.floor on April 26th, ‘It was a cloudy day and darker than
usual because the front doors were closed. It's too dark to sted

on -the outside and see through the elevator., I left the factory

with Mr. Frank on his way to Montag Brothers. 1 never saw Jim

Conley that ‘day. I never saw Mr, Frenk ftalk “to him or spesk to—

him or come into_contact-wi%ﬁ him in any ﬁy ﬁhat dey. I heve.

. newer goosedaop pinehed Jim Conley or jolli ed with him, I

kicked him when 1 caught him loafing, and sometimes I would take
'a plece of board to him and he would laugh ever time 1 Hid it.
—-1 have never geen Mr. Frank goose_or pinch him or pley with him

or Joily him, No, 1 never knew Daisy Hopkins. I have never

seen Dalton until this morning. From June 1912, until
-_:_‘January 1913, T left the fectory et twelve o%clock on Saturdays, :

and usuelly.ceme back betweqn_ilzg_ggd,QIXzf, 1 did that most

fr——e —

every Saturday'during the tWO-years’that I have been there, -

\?" hﬂ.@b" Iu'arbm v\.’le Ty S - x' B@«u-‘m ..::uo»o- e RRITT
w“"‘l’r v -.“"‘i -

sion do I recall that Mr. Frank said he would not bo there “on ‘Tj"
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Saturdey efternoon. I would vigit the factory évery

Saturday afternoon betweecn five end six

to find out how the financial was for the week. 1 found

Mr, Frank in his office on every occaslon except the one 1

heve mentioned above, Mr, Schiff would help him on the
financial, A few Séturdays i have gone there—andﬂ%t:—%chi?¥i~;- 

wes not there. He may have been on hig vacation. 1 here and
discharge all the help. 1 come in contact with the help. ninety
per cent, more than Mr. Frank. Mr, Frank has nothing to
do.with»employing or discharging them, “"On.Saturdays, Helloway
is_éuppoéed to leave the féctory at four o'clock and the night
watchman comes on, We had no negro night watchman there last
Septembef as stated by Mr. Dalton+ Our night w&ﬁchmaniwas Mr,
Kendricks, a white men.. The firgt time—we-ever hired a negro

night watchman was three weeks ﬁéfore the murder, Asg to

who else stayed at the factory on Saturdey afternoons, usually
__the office boz,ﬂsometimes_the,stenographer, Walter Pride, who _°

‘cleans up the third floor, 1 have never Known of any other time
but—3a$urday_xhamdihe@ﬁinancial.sheej_ﬂmﬁ;ﬂmzz§é;£ﬂh_$2g§ﬂﬂ;___,_7

possibly a holiday. 1 saw Conley on Monday. . He looked to_be  V

excited»and W£en 1 époke to him he failled to look up.as he usuaIly'"
——doesy— 1 went around the factory that morning and looked,,aﬁ |
_everybody to see-if I could pick out e men that looked suspiciogs,,.
land Jim Conléy wes the men 1 thoughtilooked most'suspiCiéus.' .

The latter part of last year 1 issued ordere thet the sweepers

~  must-stop cleaning up by twalve o'clock end 1f they hadn't

- cleaned up by that time they would have to. knock off and leava,
the factory; 1f they stayed there after twelve o'clock 1
didnvt knew anything*about—it. Harry Denhem usually stayed in

————
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L __He would do this about twioe a- month._'The"girlé in the racking
.»departmsnt—did quite some overtime work on )aturday afternoon;//

. | | " RE-DIREGT BXAMINATION. Ve

I | X have mad3 no contribution toward the fund to det@nd
. -—Frank. I don't know anything about Diesy'Hopkins' general '
éharaoter.' I don't lmow who nailed up the door on thé'01arke
Woodenware side. Lots of people have bemn there all aver the
“faotory. 1If a body had téen shot down the chitte, behind those
bpxgs; it would have been hidden more than where it was found,
The hoxes around the:céptg are piled nearly to the top: I
never'notioed:any difference in the~boxes”;ﬁnﬁay’from—what 1
left them there Saturday. - No, I dontt'know anything about
donley being there Saturday_afternoons and watching. He wasn't
. there by my 1nstruot}9na. There 18 a good deal of water -on the

tloor-in the-metal room. On pay day in order tokeep the

_people from ooming down the back, the instructions anaalways

to olose the baok door to the mg;gl roonm. There 19 no sypecial
resson for the‘paint to go out of the polishing room, but 1t
i3 out in other places., It 18 carelessly done. You can see . —-—

haskoline éoattebed around, ' The floor in metal room where body -

is suppose& to hawe been fount hes a rise of several inches

'. SO MO Yed

| looking over the safe_door hasn*t—got a viaiog)gging‘heyon
~ ¢look so. that he could see overybody that registered, he ooulan't

~—8ee 1t. I tried 1$. I don't know whether either the elock or ==
f'thé’ﬂf‘ﬁ?ﬁEELﬁeen.moved before I went to see. liy recolledtion is
© thet the table 1s nailed to the. wall and the olook so;ewea»eo—tw"

;'table. You can tear the whole thing ap and move it. ‘The desk oould
_;_not be moved without my kncwing”it L didn't have the olook tixed
; ; after-april 26th. - '

S e RE—QROBS BXAHINATION, ==
. O.n‘lt‘r:i’day last I mad_o‘ an experimem by ‘ij}?ﬁing

e -
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 the outer door towards the olook. I ocould sea half of the oircles -
~on clook #2. I could not see eny of the ether olock at ell., The
clook and desk could not have been moved ﬁtthout ry- instruet ions,
The paint is scattered all around. It gets all over the place |
~ . and we can't prevent it. We never have washed the metal room .
- floor since I have been there, We mever found any water or blood
where it was said the girl's body ﬁae found in the metal depert-.

ment, The view 1 got from front door on April 26th, into area

around elevator shaft was blocked by bexes,

RE=DIRECT EXAMINA4ION,

_ I communicated immediately with the police when we found
the blood back there., I think Harry Soott was the first men I

reported Gonley's nervousness to. It was on Monday,april 28th.

B, F, HOLLOWAY. Recadled for cross examination,

I am the day watohmen and time keeper, I look after the
reglater to. see thft-everybody registers. No, 1t was not
~ the habit of Conley to register or not as he_pleaaed and to get

.

hia pay anyhow. Itlhe didn't register I ulways got after him.
I apnlieé—the aamerrnlertnuhim a8 I did to anyhody elee. I

‘—e@ver—sam Mrw—hrank_geeBe,_pinoh*_er_Jgg, with Conley. I

never~eaw shim touch him in eny way, unless it was when he would -

-‘ g0 1n the office to borrewrmoney, I‘ﬂguld see him hand him- a'“”'—_
quarter or something. He surely was a good'hand 2t borrowing, :\"
intﬁt e A8 Erank—Wﬁﬂ}&ﬁhever 1et him heve a niomel but what he
-_owed hinm,. Up_till_twelve months ago the eweepera etayed at the
-Wiaqtory-until'aboutqz;so but then they made a8 rule that any
43weeping that wésn't done by noon on Saturday would have to go over;

until hionda;re:nd arinne_that_time_.m-mgmaa—hau-been there eime
i 12 o'olook. He never had any megro- night watohman 1n July, |

o A e e

suguet, soptember, or any ttme 1aat_Fa11. we never had a negro

A N ——"-'-f'— N,

125 the murder. 51nee Junntei_laat year, on agturd.y &fternoong. -5;;

o,
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- 1 always stayed around the factory and looked after'seeing that

nobody ceme 1in or out, unless they had business. 1 never heave

:éeen enybody goose Conley., Sometimes I would kick him to make

him go on to his work., The door thaet leads to the
35—Clark'W00denware place never was locked. It*was Tmeiled up
B when thg_Qlaxk_ﬂthanwarﬁ_moved out of there. 1 naileo it

up myself, It was open on the Monday after thé murder. It

lead back to a chute in the rear, and to two water closets on
the right, Nobody occupies that now, 1 was at the factofy
_every_SaLurday since last June excepting legal holidays wheﬁ the g

factory was shut down. 1 did not miss a single Saturdey in'

July, August, September, October, Novembef, December, and

January, excepting legalfholidays, - On Tnenkegiving day 1 stayed

~ there untilila'or—ene q'clock. I have never missed a Saturdeay

~ since I have been working at the factory, - I would be relieved

on Saturdays at 4:30 p.m. 1 would go 8ll over the building

_— e — -

trying to see that everything is.all right That was my

business, I have never known Mr, Frank to have eny women on

Saturdeys excepting his wife, She ceme there on Seturdeys and

went _home.with him, about once & month. Mr. Schiff helped
' Mr.'Frank on his books on Saturdeys. = Conley never did watch
' the _door downstairs. If he did, it must havefbéeﬁ after #4(30

_ ‘pem. I never did see him giving signals to Mr. Frank end
——Frarﬂs—giﬁng him
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- Bignals from upstairs. I was obliged to have seen them ifhe had
. watohed the doore I sat mainly in the front of the building_hl
'..fo see that nébody came in tha.building. Jd do not recall any
S8aturday afternoon ﬁhattrraﬁ; and Sohiff nieéed except when
' Sohiff was off on his vacations I have never seen any of them

bring any women in thexre 6r take any oute I“havannevernbeen Bick

v-or missed a single Saturday sinoe'laat yeare - I would leave
' aboutt4:50 Saturday arternoon. I have never seen Dalton in-the
faotory at all. I wouldn't have let'a rello; like-that in the
building unless I knew what his busines was, There was nobody
practicing any immoralities in the building. If they djd I
would know ite I would ﬂ;;; put them out quickly. Daisy Hope-
______.kins_quit sometime 1n—uay or June last Spring/ She has never
been there since she quit. MNr, Darley left the factory between
9 and 10 o'clock on April 26the He was not ‘there after 11
0%0lock at all, If he was, ho was there after liflsgthe time I
left theie. I have never seen the front doors locked on Sate
I was at the faotory ‘until noon on Thankagixinz»naya

saw no girls with-white shoes and stookings thero that d&y. I

never saw Jim Conley that daye. I never saw any woman at the
ruotory that ggx,ﬁ__l_aure~gbuld~have—s;un“C“hleiflf_hiéﬁia been
_'atohing the door that day, 1 have seen Mr, Fggnk at the factow

Ty every Batug_gx_gttarnoon after ho oomes back from lunche I
“would pass in and out of his offioe—three*and”tdur'timcs in the
afternoon, i ha&e nevex aeén a glaas'or'beer as long as I have
| been there, I have never uoen any women up there. Hé would
" be working on his books, ':ur. Sohiff would be helping hime Thoe-
'"etonozrupher and nhipping olerk would aumptimea be up thnxn, Peo-
fplo would be liable “todrop in there‘ﬁﬁ_ﬁ_—ineos and I “would lenI*

‘them up to Mr._Frank's otrioo. I always kept the door on Saturdqya;

N e - _rk‘ T 'i:':""‘i Y
e e

S

Py -
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This man '1ison'workod on Saturday afternoon most all the 'tims.
. Oiled up the motor-and: oloa.ned :H',—whilo—the—fao’oory was closeds-
Prido, Harry Denham, Charlie Lee, and Fast usua.lly worked there -
-on Ba.turday oiling the maohingry after they shut dowm and dife
feroxit things. Théy were not shuf off by any doors from -
going anywhere they wanted in the factorys. They were liable to
ocoms -down and around twxkdex any time, I have never seen the —-
doors either to the outer or the inner office of Mr. Frank lockeds
They have got glass frnntsJ.n them that you oan n‘ee through. and

it would not have done any good to have shut then, The windows
in ¥r, Frank's gfficc looked right out on Forsyth 8treete.. The

shades to them are torn up &P they don't amount to muche  In the
‘morning they willlpulllthem down to keep the sun oute When they
are up fyou can see across thé street, Salesmen frequently v;sit-
¢4 Prank on Saturday afternoons when they came in'from their runs
without any announoe_xjgent.-' I have never known rllr. Frank to refuse:

to see any of theme Ittis very dark about the edevator: shaft )

e = *

"~ 7 "“on the ground floore The ahaft is a.bout‘rten or twelve feet frou.
" “the pteps, If a-girl was ooming down the steps and a man was: '
Mu& it would be a very easy Job ror h:l.m to throw

her down the xhafiix sh&ft. He could grab her botore she over
saw h:lm beoauso’;r;; would be looking toward the doore The mems.

T bors of the.fim of Montag Bros. froquently visitech the faotory“
o on Satnu:bda.y afternooﬁs. I remembor seeing Draymln Mocra.ry on

'Apr:lnzéth. " He came around to see if there was any ha.uling. I
‘don't remember the time, I never uw.conleyy_ on April 26th, If
" he was there h:e’ was skulking areend and hidinge I ney;r aaw
llocriry .xal_lﬁing, t6 him that day. On lionday morning I saw Cpne

; J.oy, 1nstoad1rfTe_Tn‘¢ "upsfa:lii where he ought to be dﬁeepiﬂé, he .

~

. was dom in the shinping, room watoh:lng the. Aadsaa}(no—--v"“" - e

o~ v

. . . . L .o

S et 3 R 2 sy Sy e S
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=T and roporto_ro._ ~I oaught him m wo.shinc his eﬁirt. TLooked |

b4
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| 1like he tried to,hide.itifrom'bo. "I pioked 1t.u@‘and'lobked_aj
— 1t oarefully and it looked like he didn't-want me to look at it
' ‘at.all. The»day before that he went out with a palr of overalls”‘ _
oorreapondmg to this ‘blue shirt that he has, md he said he want-

S - ed to ocarry them to a negro at Block's candy factory and he had .
- not. had time to have gone to the candy faotory before he came

baok and sald that they were taking stook over there and would.

o not let him in. whe overalls have been washed end-driedang

| oould not tell 1f there is anything on them or not. I don't
L knowvwhether he oan-write or not, At your request today I walked
from the middle of the cartrack at the oorﬁer of Broad ahd Hunter -

<« to the penoilifaotory and then upstairs in Hr,Frank's office. I
 walked Just 1in an ordinary way g}ka I thought a lady would walk,

It took me two and & half minuteé. I walked from'the'oof;@r of
»f——~———Mariettafst.-and—FUTHyth—St to the peneil taotory. ‘It took me

six minutoa.

. RE-DIREGT RXAMINAYION.

e

: I d4idn't have any conversation with Xendrick, the night
__44.;;_,menhman_sinne_xhismnh;der w&s—committed—as—ﬁrvﬁmﬂﬂmr*nr*nvt"ﬂra i

ever called him after he left the faotory that nlght. Yo, I did not
—————-—:ﬁxy_tl,getlxenﬁx1ek%$ﬁ—swear'thut"ﬂo"I aIdn't tell Jhitfield

the day betore they turned up that big olub "Be sure to acome back

" tomorrow, you will be certain to find something." So far as 1 know;‘”
the general charaeter of Daisy Hopkins is good. l_don'tsrenmnmew~ '

S -,
ﬂ'telling you the contrary., I don't deny signing that aftidavit.“"'",>'
g - - (Ex."I"-State). I don't remember telling you in this pamper (btate'1
K- Ex "I') "she 18 anything but- & nice girl - yeu~ean‘t dopend
on what-ahe sayse ',Yas,' 1 said 1t in the afiidavit
gave 1t was 10346 when Nr, Frenk snd Mr, Darley left, Mn.
-w-Erankfgot—baek:abvutfti‘u*aivbk —Thet was all guesa wofﬁ”éhoﬁf _§fh
E the tine they laft; I néver said anything about getting the re- |

e A ' ] ard fo m m:t ol ¥ mrf' - ‘“‘r Zok- ”'“’,““\"" ! Sster ‘,’
Silb 'M'-‘;:ﬂ%mﬁ-—*—"* ?" sty o S g” “a 1{”—”.‘«'«\&’ Ww RS SN s ,%Ml e e wM% .
;39 _ days atter they oame 'd : ) “this negro 13.7—7vﬁ§-~f

. i A T ; R L4 : < AW e,

O _,.,‘-;:-_-— A W - P - et e
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) gonvioted he 1is my negroe I knew abommr'ﬁoTWof‘ oereds
Ir 1 'cold you that I uometimea left the faotory at three o'olook
-' I meant four o'clooke Jim Conley worked regularly at the faotory:
oxoept when he was in the stookade thirty days, Conley regia-'
tered ev'ery morning, but a2 lots '6f times he'would not register at
__dinner aml sometimes a8t nighte I nailed up the door Yhat leads
into the Clarke Wooden 'aré place on Monday —_‘Beoatso we nm_re;: let
‘that door stand ope;z-. Mre Darley told me to do ite I know it
was hot open on Saturday. It was na:lled up Ba.turday ‘noon when
I left there and it was open llonday when I et thoro. The chutes
_ baok thers were na.iled Upe The one next -to the rear end of" tho
by:blding I know was nailed up to kup the Clarke Wooden Ware peoe
.plo from coming up through thero. Boxes were piled up baok in
there. That atairway ‘back there has soon nailed up for some time,
‘Hasn@t been used a:lndo christmaa. —Ir—#,h&nogro went out and

'boughu-, beer I didn t know ite I nevexr saw him, I dop't_‘_z_'eogls

;'W- — _130_tlhgthet the dlﬂmn -was up there 'Aptj;]:;.26th '—m—set—h—iﬁw—v S

— "~ or note. There was Bo much excitement: in the :'raotory on Monday

—— —that we shut down about 9t30s  Nobody stayed at their worke Jim
Oonloy qu:l.t work like enrybody else and went omt. As to one
thing that ccmley did that tho others didn't do I_haven't gat anys

'rhe Bhorj_hms:rashing was-—the:aame—short he’ haa“baen wemlng
_--gll days lay tha.t he was trying to hide the shirt beoause he
j_;____ '._i:as_jrying._<to push it over behind the pipe where you oouldn't see

s '-1-t. - He had the ‘shirt on when ho—m arroated.—ﬂrm nof, 1ry~
. . ing to nide it“then. ' ' |

/

£ EAR - RE-CROSS xxmnm;xon.
' I wits subpoenaed t,P Mr. Dorny's offieé—by regular oourt

L
) nubpoom._ T thousht I nad R.3 Wth‘“ There we:

TN g L

~ mn when I got thoro. L T S e e L e

lv"
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Wmmed tor Gxou hmination.

I was prount on ﬂunda.rafter the mder when & gentlema.n

came out to the house a_md talked to me and my sister about when
was the last time we had seen Mary Phagan.  He didn't ask me,
he asked my sister, I mn't there. I was m the house. 1

' '"-Wﬁtm*ﬁm o:u-tortnat.

mm Re-eallod for Sttte.

It teok_ F ™ Oonley two or three minutes to write out the
notes that I diotated %o hime _ ' ==

I know on Monday thut Mrs, White claimed she saw a da.rkey
at the_pﬂmﬂ_mjmo that mformation to the police

- dop_a.rtmont. Mre !‘rankgm—m—tho information whgm I firet

talked to hime I heve_r_' inquired of Frank or any of the pencil

factory people e Conlegy could writes 8unday llay 18th.I was

present when Conley mede his statement, May 18the I wrote it
— 1W\-nwsea:t.— —49&!%#:—%4%56)——33—&6&410—1urtheutaw

ment on that daye He stated that he "did not go to the poncil

faotory at a.ll' that day. At that time I knew he could writes

He-told e overything that was in that statement. The informes

tion that Gonley could write oame fro_ m t m&_pgncin factory on th .
.. 18the rmlhy 18th I dictated to Conley these words: "That
: 1ong$alhrb1uck"ae¢ro dia by' himelt. I dictated eaoh_word

: eingly and I should Judge it took him more than six or seven
minuteu to write it. "He writes quite slowlyg " Wnen he wes

A _-‘&zoughﬁ before Mra..Wnite to ses ir she oouia 1doii:€1ty him he

" He aian't_ seem to know how to held on to it. He could not Xeep
- foot u'till. .He posit:lvoly deu:l.ed on lla.y J.Bth that he had anye
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make him give a confessions~ We used 2 little profanity and
. oussed Hime Heé made that statement after he knew that I knew he
oould writes We had him toi' about two or three hours that day.

He made another statemeut on May J‘ih which was put in writings.
\(Derendant 's Exhibit 57 ) He was oarried to Mr, Doxsey's office
that day and went over the statementt with ¥r. Dorseys. He ati.‘:.:L

denied that. he had seen. the little girl the day of the murders
He swore to all that the statement oontg.ine‘ | That statement was
8 volﬁntary statement from hime He sent for Mr, 'E_lggls_and we
v'vent' thei'e together.' We questioned him again very olosely for
, aboTtMee houra onJ(ay_BSth. -He repeated the story ‘that he
told in hies statement of Hay 24th, - We saw him again on May 27th
_in-Chief Lanford's offices Talked to him about five or six Bouzss

We tried to: impress him with the fact that Frank would not have

written those notes on Friday. That that was not a reasonab

b .

- 8torye That showed premedita.tion and that would not de. We

___psuntgn,out_touhimm—tho—ﬁrst—atatement would not fit. We °

told hin we mtod anothecr: statement. | He declined to meke anothe

er statement, He ‘said he had told the truthe On May 26th Chief .

I,aﬁoi'd and I nglle& him for five or six hours again, endeavoring:
- to make -élea.r Asev-e'—ral, poirita which werc fax fetched 1;:‘ his statement,

~We pointed out to him that his statement would not do and would
~not fity. He then made us another 1on§ ptatement on May 28t{Dew

fendant . nmibuﬂ baving been told that his rrevious atatement |

showed deliberation, tha.t that could. not- be acoe;pted. He told

“us then alllthat an,lba.re in the statement of May 28th. He never

tochm mything ubout-m mﬂﬂ_ng an engegement for him to

sta.mp tor him and for h:lm to lock the doore He told us nothing )

u‘bout umﬁtovu. He did not te11 us a.bout*neing _
lla.ry Phasano He sald ha did no*. na.h&{:g&, Hﬂ Addnrn- :é"**’”“ ; _'_ M

“"-‘_"_ Bl 'l"r' _‘A—M‘ar—-w_.._,‘ll \%‘_)L.{;\ <

."‘ ‘) ‘)

,g }‘

—_ e ——

'I'OWG Qu.tmx. Oot_xjgg;m rather—cttrtrnmo*iﬁ_’I TTrat saw
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" h:iﬁ. He looked protty soed v)hen he testified here , Frank wes
a.rrested Tuesday morning at about 11:50.on May 29th, we had anothu
- er-talk with hime  Talked with nim a.lmost a.ll daye Yes, we
pointed out things in his story that were improbeble and told
him he must do better than that, Anything in his story that
looked to be out of place we told him wouldn't do, After he had
made his last statemenﬁ we didn't wish to make any. furthe:r augééa- -
tion to him at that times He then made his last statement om
Moy 29th{Pefendant's nxﬁg). He told us all that appears in
J:ha.t__ezaxemon%#— We tried to get him to tell about the little
mesh bags. 'e.tried pretty strons.’ He alimys denied ever have -

" ing seen ite He never said that he saw it in Frank's office or
that Frank-put it in his saro. Ve asked him about the parasols
“He didn't tellius unythins ‘about ite He didn't Uénlus anytning
“about Frank stunbling as he got on the street f'!.oor at the elevator |
and hit hime §1_qge_ mkin i ment- on May 29th I have

| 'inottcdum-mnica,ted with conley 'and have not seen hime He never
'told us that he came from his hdma straight to the factoxry. 'He‘
deniedem1wmme basement:
in the elevator shafte " He never said he went down,the:e—himseu
bman_thuim_heiixst—mﬂﬂthy“Twm to l[ontas'as.
He never said he thought the name of the 11ttle girl was Mary Per-__

_ ~ls:.‘lnt._Jl-le—xaewer—u‘.l.ct‘zmy't.hir:g at all about l(a.ry Perkins. We
preaaed h:lm that day as to whether he aa,w_lhary Phagau or notk

Hg ‘finally told. us tha.t he saw her dead body. He never did tel:L!

o

Jubthat—hi heard aalady scream though we a.sked him abouf it Hoe
said he d:l.d not hear anybody soream whilehe wes- sitting on the box.. ' ,
He said he didn't hea:r anything at all that day.ﬂﬂne never ssid e
'-'a.nfthing a‘bout Mr, Frank having hit her and having hit her ®o hard. |

B ’He noveuai&a,nything a‘bout somebody rurming on tip toes- f:com

- the met al. d&g&rﬂmank M‘\wlpxﬂﬂ;ﬂﬁi Wl 7"“3&'&* ﬂ; qn... .m. N

e —

ugy qtming;i He dia not tellma any-t.hing abgnt llr. Frank tollk

'.'_"—: - " i : &
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ing nim how to lock the doore He did not tell ue anything about

| Frank having & oord in his hand at the tip of the steps or that
Frenk looked funny sbout his eyes or that his face was red, He
didn't telllus that he went back there and found the 1ittle girl
with_a rope around.her neck and a pilece of ﬁnderolothing or tha;
ne went back to Mr, Frank and told him the girl was dead, or that
he wrapped her in a piece of oloth. He said it v}as a8 oi'ocus sé.ok._
He 4id nottssy anything sbout Nr. .Frank seying "Shesh.” Ho didn't
eay that he put:the sack on his ahop_ider and that body dangled

round about-his legs. He said he never saw the ribbon;;didntt
Jnow where it was.  We asked him whether there was any thought
of burning the body and he said not. He didn't know anything

abouft thate He never said anything about his promising to come

back and burn the body orl that he said to Mr, Frank "You are a

white man and done it and I am not go:l.ng down there and burn it

myself3¥ or that Mre Frankkhad arraxiged--tw»give his bond and
““send him awayy; of that Frank said he would have s place to get in

by when he oanie bagk to burn the body, or said he owed a Jew ten

centsapaid ite He did not tell us of any convergation he

ha.d wnth Nre Fra.nk on 'rueeday arter the murder in Whioh ll;r. I‘rank
: ma "If..you 'hadr_oo;ne bgck_nn¢-8at\wds?:md ~done what I told you. -
o thére wouldn't ha.vé b_e_er.zA any trdubie;? | As tothe scene lstween
Conley and me when I ‘undextock to .oonvince him that I knew he |
- could write on Sunday my 18‘;11, I called him up at Ch:lefﬂlianford's _
office, gave him a’pa'per::an:l paﬁoilia;zd told’ him that we underatoooﬁ

-

" he said he oouldn‘t wr:lto and now weé knew he could write and we

mted:hda‘to ‘write whattwe told him. He sat there and Locked
' att us while we wero ta.llc:l.ng and I told t to nite M I dicriatcdi

SR R e S "‘-a . : e o iy LY
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__"T;__i-(-}-é-—— . ﬂméa,,him f;z_a_i we knew ho

aould wr:lbo -and then he wroton

- —
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| RE~DIRECT EXAMINATION,
.-~ I-got information as to Conley writing through 1y opera=

ftivea while I was out of ‘town.MoWorth told me when I returned. I
- 'got no 1ntormation personally -about—-vonley b&ing'able to write from .'

‘the Penoil Uompany people. Personally I _did not get intormation as

to bonley's being able to write from Peneil Company. I got it

'from outside sources, wholly disconnected from the penoil ocompany. -

A8 to whom{ I firat'oommunioated anything abouf_ﬁ}é.ﬁh}te's state-

- ;magiﬂahQujnaaeinggaﬁnegnowdewn there, my impression is I told it
._w__iﬁ_my;many oonversations with Black, and Chief Lenford and Bass |
Rosser. bon't khow the day. It was shortly after april 28fh.
After Conley made his lasé statement Chief Beavers, Lanford and I
.went to the Jail with Conley and saw the Sheriff‘and he went to
Frank's cell,  The last time i sew Frank was §§tuiday,ﬂay 3rd. A8
.tq whether Mr, Frank refused tb see me only through sheriff Mangﬁm! B
-88 to the number of matters 1 told Uonley aidn't #i%t the first,
~time and those I told him didn't £it the Test time, I could not
“hame those, that would almost be impossible unless I had the state~

ment olear ih my head. I never suggested what to out in or what

i to subatirute or what to change. That ocame from- Genley~himsalt T

=~ — " THBE 8TA4TE RESW

FVIDBENCE FOR THI UEPENDANT,

w M, MATTHEWS, Sworn for the Defendant,

I-woxrk for the Georgia Railway & mleotrio Go. a8 & motor-

men. On the 26th day of April 1 was running on hnglish Avenue, uaty

Phagan got on my oax at iindsey 3%a~a%1E1150 Our rouwte wgs from -

.—TBellwqod to English Avenue ,down hnglishmAve,,to,Kggng@y;_gnnnwA_

Y .. _Xemmedy to Gray, Gray to Jones Ave,Jone Ave,to Narletta, M=

H - 2 . . /0
-rletta to Broad, and out Broad d3t, JFrom Lindsey %treet to Broad

-Aia,ahout—armieeﬂand~a hali—tO“twd'milea; We meke Irequent stops. 4
. Wo wore sohediled to'arrive at Narietta snd Broad 12;07h, He = |
‘were on schedule. We- stayed on time all day. our oar turned

up Broad 3te Mary.s hagan got_pfi“at_Hunter and Broad. It-takea

O R e -

By . v generally from two amwm 4»«\&13%“ e o

a0 e liF X6 TYe to B 088 and Runtors—Thet—te= tea‘“

} £
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